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REGN. NO.BOM/BNK/134 of 29th May, 1974 JANAKALYAN

Regd. Off :"Vivek Darshan”, 140 Sindhi Society, SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
Chembur, MUMBAI - 400 071 (Scheduled Bank) éame and See Zé@ %W

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 46th Annual General Meeting of the Members (Shareholders) of Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited will be held on
Friday the13th of September 2019 at 5.00 p.m. at Prof. B. N. Vaidya Sabhagriha, Indian Education Society’s Raja Shivaji Vidya Sankul, ,Hindu Colony,
Dadar - East, Mumbai-400 014 to transact the following business:

10.
11.

To read and confirm the Minutes of the 45th Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday the 19th of September 2018;

To consider and adopt the Annual Report on affairs of the Bank placed by the Board of Directors, the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, Profit
and Loss Account for the financial year ended March 31, 2019, duly audited and the Audit Report submitted by M/s Gokhale & Sathe,
Chartered Accountants;

To approve appropriation of profit for the financial year ended 31st March 2019;
To consider and adopt the Rectification Report on Audit Report of M/s Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants of the financial year 2017-18;

To appoint the Auditors as per Sec 75(2A) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act, 1960 for the financial year 2019-20 and authorize the
Board to fix their remuneration;

To confirm the appointment of Internal / Concurrent Auditors for the financial year 2019-20;

To note the directions issued by the Registrar of Co-Operative Societies and Commissioner of Co-Operation, Pune in respect of Staffing Pattern
and compliance made by the Bank in this regard;

To consider proposal as regards the Long Term Perspective Plan and approve the Annual Operational Plan for the Financial Year 2019-20;

To write off the Bad & Doubtful Debts and Investments as certified by the Statutory Auditors keeping all the rights of recovery intact against
all concerned parties involved;

To note the details of the Loans and Advances to Directors and their relatives extended by the Bank;
Any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board of Directors

Date: 28th August, 2019
SHRIRAM DATE

Chief Executive Officer

IMPORTANT NOTES

Audited statements of Accounts including Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and the Report of the Board of Directors may please be
obtained by members from any of our Branches or Head Office. The statements will also be available on the Bank’s website: www.js-
blbank.com.

Members who require any further information or desire to offer any suggestions are requested to submit the same in writing at the
Registered Office address of the Bank on or before 7th September 2019 to enable the Bank to provide the information.

In case there is no quorum as required at the appointed time, the meeting will stand adjourned for half an hour and will be held at 5.30 p.m.
on the same day and at the same venue. The adjourned meeting need not have the required quorum and will be held to transact business
as per the Agenda given in the Notice irrespective of the quorum.

Members who attend the meeting are required to sign the Attendance Slip, which will be available at the venue and collect their Acknowl-
edgement Copy as proof of having attended the Annual General Meeting.

REQUEST TO ALL SHAREHOLDERS

As per the Bank’s Bye — Law no.15, Members are appealed to avail atleast one service of the Bank by maintaining deposit account or availing
loan of minimum amount as prescribed in Bye-Law No. 15 and attend atleast one General Body Meeting in previous five consecutive years,
so as to be an Active Member.

Please intimate the change in your address if any, along with the documentary proof i.e. Passport / Election Card / Aadhar Card / NREGA
Card / Driving Licence.

Please intimate your mobile number and e-mail id to enable us to send e-communication to you.
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SELECT FINANCIAL INDICATORS

(Amount In Crore)

% INCR/ % INCR/ % INCR/
SR (DECR) (DECR) (DECR)
NG SELECT INDICATORS 2016-17 OVER 2017-18  OVER 2018-19  OVER
. PREVIOUS PREVIOUS PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR YEAR
1 SHARE CAPITAL 56.93 2.72) 55.21 (3.02) 53.33 (3.40)
2 DEPOSITS 2,249.12 741 2,236.69 (0.55)  2,197.47 (1.75)
3 LOANS AND ADVANCES 1,552.37 515  1,565.48 0.84 124539  (20.45)
4 BUSINESS MIX 3,801.49 6.48  3,802.17 0.02  3,442.86 (9.45)
5 PERFORMING ADVANCES 1,416.37 413  1,437.51 149  1,155.41  (19.62)
6 INVESTMENTS 944.20 46.60 984.96 (0.52) 885.84  (10.06)
7a) LOW COST DEPOSIT (SB/CA) 813.46 19.94 794.30 (2.36) 809.59 1.92
7b) LOW COST DEPOSIT(SB/CA)%
with Total Deposits 36.17 11.67 35.51 (1.81) 36.84 3.74
8 NETWORTH 94.48 (4.27) 100.96 6.86 123.46 22.28
9 CRAR % 11.55 (15.26) 9.23 (20.09) 10.26 11.13
10 GROSS NPA % 8.76 11.45 8.17 (6.74) 722 (11.57)
11 NETNPA % 3.69 12.16 3.67 (0.54) 272  (25.87)
12 OPERATING PROFIT 16.61 5.93 26.06 56.89 31.64 21.42
13 NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 1.12 - 5.23 - 17.52 -
14 ACCUMULATED PROFIT / (LOSS) 15.37 - 15.37 - 25.49 -
15 TOTAL ASSETS 3,089.46 2164  2,946.68 (4.62)  2557.80  (13.24)
16 WORKING CAPITAL 3,080.84 2142  2,944.57 (4.42) 255573  (13.25)
17 COST OF DEPOSIT (%) 6.64 (7.52) 6.18 (6.93) 5.87 (5.10)
18 NET INTEREST INCOME 58.26 2.62 70.87 21.64 84.70 19.51

Note : In case of Net Profit / (Loss) and Accumulated Profit / (Loss), the Figures are not comparable and show abnormal variation.
Hence percentages are not shown.
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JANAKALYAN

7)) SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
(Scheduled Bank) @ame and See a‘ée %W

REGN. NO.BOM/BNK/134 of 29th May, 1974
Regd. Off :”Vivek Darshan”, 140 Sindhi Society,

Opp. Bhakti Bhavan, Chembur, MUMBAI — 400 071

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Shri Kelkar S. V.

Vice Chairman
Shri Bagade K. R.

Directors

Mrs. Bhatkar M. H.

Shri Dandekar V. V.
Shri Deshmukh T. V.
Shri Gondarkar A. P
Shri Hegde S. K.
Shri Kamble S. R.

Mrs. Karambelkar U. D.

Shri Murarka K. V.
Shri Pawar N. B.
Shri Salekar M. K.
Shri Thapar N. I.

Shri Vaidya V. P
Shri Vaze C. N.

B. Com., FCA

B. Com., LL.B.

B.A. Psychology,

Dip. in Public Relations,
Special Education and
Psychological Counselling

B. Tech (Mechanical), M.B.A.

Tech. Diploma

Master of Fine Arts (Dance)
FCA, LL.B.

HSC, Dip. in Library Science
B. Sc., DBM., CSW

B. Com., A.C.A.

Dip. in Civil Engineering

B. Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Counselling

B. Sc., D.B.M.

B. Sc., LL.M.
B.Com., LL.B, FCA, ACS

Staff Representatives

Shri Dhargalkar B.Y.

Shri Mhatre S. K.
(From 12.07.2018)

B.Com.
B.Com.

Chief Executive Officer

Shri Date Shriram

B.Sc. (Hon.), CAIIB
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Management

Shri S. A. Kadam, Sr. Dy. General Manager
Mrs. B. J. Sheth, Dy. General Manager
Shri S. P. Date, Asst. General Manager
Shri S. A. Gawade, Asst. General Manager
Shri S. M. Joshi, Asst. General Manager
Shri A. S. Prabhu, Asst. General Manager
Shri. N. V. Kulkarni, Asst. General Manager

Statutory Auditors

Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants

Internal Auditors

Joshi & Karandikar
Chartered Accountants
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\ Vision Statement )

To become the most preferred Bank by providing excellent technology based services and building relationships.

" Missi N
< Mission Statements )

We will strive to empower the customers of digital era by offering efficient Banking services with attractive
products towards realizing their dreams and provide better environment for all stakeholders.

é Core Values )

< J
We treat everyone with dignity (Respect)
We do what is right (Ethical)

We are open and transparent (Fair)

We believe in sense of urgency, passion & energy (Dynamic)

We prefer to go the extra mile to find solutions (Stretch)

We believe in continuous improvement (Excellence)

We play as a team to win (Team Work)

We believe in supporting the society and the communities (Contribute)
We believe in delivering what we promise (Ownership)

We strive to be an integral part of the development of the country
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3TEATE Iu URUT T Pol I 92,3300 TH UdS! d1e el 30T 3cedh BT Holid . 9&,93& T Ude! a6 Sell 378,

AIc IS db Bieal d ALIH TG, Je0Mll dad URl ReeT Bollar 3R 3bel SRIhH SPIRAISI dof AGAVTAT Yicel BV 0T
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ARG T SR HHARITY TOTR, &7 @ 3R Jrdid 202 T BUiel AR auien gefeld a16 geiet (3. 39%) et 3d. =
Tatar R ures FUTet ATARNG ThT 3TEdTel aud 3,968 oTRT BT Sadhl et S AN Juid 2,608 R BU EIdT. (dle BT
w4 ¢ TR TABARIE e HId aATRII <TthT TGRUT SR 9 3.93% SITeTl Sff AN a¥ 99.44% T ldl. 3T&ale s dbefee
RISAT B, 9,093 ARA 312N T el off AN TR JeTeld 48.19% 378 . TSI Dol Tefelia 3T JAdUIeh TRART forelia 3refehat
B.REW TIH 3T 5. §& ¢ TH Pl BIAl APTCIC AG T BT BRI &Idl. Deferred Tax Asset FENT T SA&Td 8l 3TgdTe] auil
foredes BT 5. 9,042 SRS ST, S ARN It 5.4 TR Eldl.

forae A faferea

Rered ahan AnTGeid daRIR 3Maeds i T dRGAT PBel 39.03.209¢ il fordes T 9,042.90 TR SaAbT 38,
AN quifar AT =BT T4l Hal TRYT AWl 3,2£8.44 TR [AlRISIAe! JUCTeel 3118, AHRAGT HGRIAS! HdTeTch HSablel
forpTe e g, STl fawe 6. 3 sidofd TR faferiisret Tetiet yamm! yzanfaa 3me.
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quefiet 39.03.209¢ 39.03.209¢
AP dlBaaIgAR T / (dle) 9,430 .90 9,4309.90
AT | AT TABIAR dIf¥ds STl 9,04R.84 4RR.90
qotl: denfores forehd e ©93(.99 930.80
qoT: JAdUIh 3TR Ted fo1elid ST 302.3% 3¢R.03
qot: f918707 forelta Stam 0.30 o
<I0BT geic auiATe! aof RULC.0% 9,430 .90

TN YA 1A fAfTISTalleiaR 3EdTet auial 3 9092 TIRA UEG [1eTidh oTthl JHIIAGTST CIHILT QU GO 3118,
Hisact UITtd a2 URRUIH 8135 of 2, daa Ffelell Fe Bl 3TUfaTd die eelid 831, Fdlcic S (9% &3Tel THIQMRN B rRA
ThId 3. AST oliHiel o dobd) Yedrenll UId Sedlelds JHRIail 3 3/

ATeeh iRAEToT

3TEANET AW ddpel ATEDBRAS 9 ¢ BYARY, 209 i ARG YsaoN 2 [ATRIR HrILNSY MRoTe et B, AT BRI TN
ARIER JR&T, AER RIEER AR Jee Adeel Aledl Uald el ad AT HrRIRNed JATS AeI#Ad A0 auR d fBfoee
AER B BT A ARTGLT BUA 3el. AT PRILNBH Iechiel AlGSe GI2 BIVIR IRAABR P SIed &/ Yol
FIaTser ST T TIRIA Sardr A1 Jgaid ufdietor fHesra.

I gegY 301 s orafor

AMEDH TN U JENBIEID (AR, RAMUeh BIUIA AMEBTRIEAT U AT IS STdeidisl SURT ASTU=ATl, STdie
UGS T AT SAOTUAhS ddbdl Add Yeicel 3R ITd YA HT FEU[ ddbel TIY A8 s1dlel ATM BTE JTEdhiaT fadid et T
I HENE! Bleal A T #RT T AT JaT BENE ST #Ral Add A $ clall G b, Al FRIar Aarget didbor, ezeare
didho1 (aER fal¥es) 3ien Jfaen F Bewl. SEdicd aul U QARA SfeldRul el dud fefsles rdagRTa it orcdt
SMOTOITATS 31T A2 Digital Banking & New Inititiative s 3R doTes fSUICHE ITSUAT 37Tt 3118 . Fg, M SO Sfclelid2 ]
AT A& e-lobby > HTUATT 3. el 3 Juiee] URUT 9 LA fclelich20T PN 3HTcT S e Ul AR ONd
AT 8 3. AT ITINT AU Bl 318 AT q ey geg et foifsiaa gidet.
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ST JEROM T die 3Usha

areen fefsfeet FragRid @Mt calld 81 ddhel 3SR J Tadar PTG Fen 3 S a1 RBfves Fragriwn Aeufacn 7d
TSTHIE], TBRI AT AT ST Bisd Bel AT AT IR AToTell B 3R AT 8X(0 Bl BIUMR Call-Centre & J et 32,
&1 f3emmo1 afchor iR eh AT aARIGS (SUAS) SR FRITT AT a1 ScUIGaAaT 3ideia 318 ) A= I IR &l et higd Pl
el TEICT T URVT HET [T dhusieh Sal BRIR 3Med. AT PBlesld 31N BRRIAL FoTel 3fciR<h 3cus Hesvardt qabsetl
31081 38

A retreteitct WRIG fHefIurRAe 3T e 3neRid JdT T 3cee MEdHIT Aol SUCTE Bnel QUIRTIS! SeNdd dorsierdl
IR ITIRT BROIT §F EHd 3P 3. AN L2l dbel AEd AT R AGAVIIAS! MMM 3feold Briereiet
BIHBTCT! BRIETH JLRUATAS! fafder darsiiel-amented 3ushet a1t et

PRIt 3UsbH

v 2 ez d 3t srEmEd Ehmht Rretide

V' R& TPl 29 ARAIH H feuiiye AR, Ig3uRion fhaieds Jfden, 3ichics SR ARNE (TAUA)E 3ud0l §3ds e-Lobby
Jfden 3ucte.

v go1d ATM Ta2h Hctoetdr

V' ATM @rstard) e e e

v’ Centralized KYC Registry for CKYC facilities to Bank's Customers.

4 Implemented “end-point' security for all its ATMs

V' BR dihor Acgerded () Siuaet Faeha Jfaerar Jamer

Taiad SusbH

v RfTee afdhor qRpa  UPI YoTIend! SicTastavh

v fafder faera Udedl efed dict Udie Rest (BBPS) UvTeiid 3reciasTavi

v 3R gfaeize R snaRia Hu- wicee Sfie e

v SI3ZR 3NN BI3R kot Ageret (AGTA-OMNI 3.0) TRTGR HI3R JihoT GUTCTIY SFERIcidsoT
V' HIodic SAPIALTE R (TA3MSTH) A JATed3R.

v flpaas 3T Haodicard! AUedar Call logging JfIeRTE

4 Implementation of advanced centralised e-surveillance at all branches and offices.

v Implementation of security measures and monitoring with SOC(Security Operations Centre) and NOC(Network Operations
Centre) for compliance of Cyber Security Guidelines.

TNeT TR Yahed sToflared HiTsImTesld ol ScileiaR ddb YRNTId ool d TEBR! dhiariar Tl el CIaARIHE ucT

21oY aTeT [Hesq 1t 31eft FdTeTds FHeaslen P! 3ie

A SIS SIS 30T EhfReds Fehiea AHRT JUBA Fed BT gl 8l IEACTadT ddbel &l APIAS BRI

It d3T TREdhe U 3UTeE] hanel SUITHATS! aTe fUereid fadawor b,
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46th ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a warm welcome to all of you to the 46th Annual General Meeting of the Bank. The
Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report on the business and operations of the Bank together with the Audited
Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

During the year, subdued Global Demand impacted industrial activity around the world resulting in a Global Slowdown and IMF
making three successive downward revisions in its projection of Global Growth for 2019. Inflation remained below target in most
economies. While in advanced economies loss of momentum is seen in growth, in major emerging economies, economic
activity has either slowed or has even contracted. Trade tensions have unsettled financial markets. Volatile crude prices reflect
demand supply conditions and geo-political concerns. In this context, central banks across the world have moved to an accom-
modative stance while setting monetary policy.

India’s GDP growth for FY 2018-19 has been pegged at 6.80% by the National Statistical Office (NSO), which is 20 basis points
lower than the revised February 2019 estimate. India noted softening of consumption, which has conventionally been the main-
stay of domestic demand. More recent high frequency indicators like sales of automotive sector, services sector, construction
and allied activities and freight traffic indicate moderation in activity, while investment demand is subdued. Credit flow to micro
and small as well as medium industries remained muted, though they somewhat improved for large industries.

The government revised its FY 2018-19 fiscal deficit estimate to 3.4 percent from earlier 3.3 percent due to sharp rise in expendi-
ture for welfare schemes. The government has retained the fiscal deficit target at 3.3 % for 2019-20 assuming nominal GDP
growth at 11.5 percent. Budget allocation to various sectors reflected increased focus towards agriculture and industry.
However, considering the aftermath of heavy monsoon affecting major nine states, Government may have to spend heavily on
infrastructure and relief measures which was not taken into consideration at the time of Budget. On 26th August 2019 RBI has
decided to transfer to Government total %1.76 lakh crores, inclusive of surplus/dividend of ¥1.23 lakh crore, during 2019. This
decision taken on the basis of the recommendations of the committee chaired by Shri Bimal Jalan (Ex- RBI Governor) on trans-
ferring the buffer from RBI to Government is going to play a major role in achieving fiscal deficit target.

Indian banking sector witnessed a mixed interest rate scenario in 2018-19. The 6% Repo rate at the beginning of the year was
raised twice by 25 bps in June and August 2018 policy announcements. However, a sharp fall in CPI inflation and a global
slowdown led RBI to change its stance from ‘calibrated tightening’ to ‘neutral’ and announce a 25 bps cut in Repo rate in each
of the February 2019, April 2019 and June 2019 policy announcements. Further, in August 2019 policy RBI has reduced REPO
rate by 35 basis points taking into consideration the economic slowdown and now the REPO rate stands at 5.40%, the lowest
in nine years.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Looking ahead, the India Meteorological Department (IMD) has predicted that south west monsoon is likely to be normal at 96
percent of the long term average. Buffer stock of food grains is 3.4 times the prescribed buffer norms and provides a backstop
against any supply disruptions due to weather adversities. Credit flows from banks to large industries has strengthened in the
first quarter of 2019-20.

Inflation projections have been recalibrated in August 2019 meeting by RBI’s Monetary Policy Committee (MPC). As per RBI's
current projections, headline CPI inflation is projected at 3.0-3.1 percent in H1:2019-20 and 3.4%-3.7% in H2:2019-20 due to
factors like low food inflation and assumption of normal monsoon. It is against this backdrop that the MPC voted to reduce the
policy rate by 35 basis points in its August 2019 policy announcement and continued its “accommodative” stance. Uncertain-
ties relating to the monsoon, unseasonal spikes in vegetable prices, international fuel prices, geo political tensions, financial
market volatility and fiscal scenario will continue to be the risks for the baseline inflation trajectory.
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Global growth is expected to remain at 3.0 per cent in 2019 and 2020. According to the World Economic Situation and
Prospects 2019, the steady pace of expansion in the global economy however, masks an increase in downside risks that could
potentially exacerbate development challenges in many parts of the world, MPC has also revised downwards the projection of
GDP growth for 2019-20 to 6.9 percent in August 2019 from the earlier projection of 7.0 percent. Recent developments which
have increased geopolitical tensions erupting with neighbors after revoking article 370 of Constitution relating to Jammu &
Kashmir, Iranian crisis, trade war between United States and China and other countries are going to weigh on the financial
markets. Overall the rise in the Gold prices and rise in yield of 2 years' US Treasury bond over 10 years’ bond indicates probable
US recession in next 18 to 20 months.

In this backdrop, the highlights of the Bank’s Financial Performance during FY2018-19 are as under:-

® in lakh)

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2019 MARCH 31, 2018

Share Capital 5,333 5,521
Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 15,057 15,014
Deposits 219,747 223,669
Saving 67,822 66,194
Current 13,137 13,236
Term 138,788 144,239
CASA (%) 36.84 35.51
Advances 124,539 156,548
Business Mix 344,286 380,217
Gross Non-Performing Assets 8,997 12,796
Net Non-Performing Assets 3,231 5,474
Investments 88,584 98,496
Working Capital 255,573 294,616
Net Worth 12,346 10,096
CRAR (%) 10.26 9.23
Operating Profit 3,164 2,606
Net Profit 1,752 523
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SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital of the Bank as on 31.03.2019 stood at 35,333 lakh showing net decrease of ¥188 lakh over previous
year’s level. During the year, the Bank had issued fresh capital of 360 lakh consequent to fresh / incremental lending whereas
capital refunded amounted to ¥548 lakh. As regards refund of share capital, there is a ceiling of 10% of capital outstanding as
on last Balance Sheet date as per the provision of the Bank’s Bye-Law No.22. The Share Refund Policy of the Bank ensures
compliance with this requirement. While it is proposed to approve the refund requests up to the prescribed ceiling, with the
disbursement of loans projected during FY2019-20, it is expected that the accretion to capital shall partially compensate the
reduction in capital due to refund.

The total number of Members stood at 58,804 as on 31.03.2019, as compared to 57,992 at the beginning of the financial year.
However, 58804 includes 19,705 Ex-Members holding less than 100 shares and as resolved at the Annual General Meeting of
the Bank held on 22nd August 2017, the share value of these ex-members has to be refunded. While refund of share value has
been effected in case of 52 ex-members during 2018-19, efforts are being made to reach balance 19705 ex-members to
complete the refund process.

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER FUNDS

The Total Reserves and other Funds were at 315,057 lakh as on 31.03.2019. Statutory Reserve was provided as per RBI guide-
lines and shows increase of 440 lakh. Investment Depreciation Reserve increased by 3696 lakh due to provision for invest-
ment made in commercial paper of IL&FS to the tune of %1429 lakh which was partially set off by decrease in Investment
Depreciation Reserve requirement against the Government Securities held in the Bank’s AFS / HFT portfolio due to increase in
“Marked to Market valuations”. Also provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve of 302 lakh was made by way of appropria-
tion of Net Profit after transfer to Statutory Reserve and the total balance held in this Reserve was 31552 lakh i.e. 5% of value of
securities held in AFS and HFT portfolio in adherence of Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

During the year, the Bank has written off Bad Debts utilizing Bad Debt Reserve to the extent of 31637 lakh as per approval of
the last AGM. Net Incremental Provision attracted on account of fresh slippages and downgrading was 82 lakh only compared
t0 %347 lakh in FY2017-18 due to much better recovery performance and control on fresh slippages. Consequently, the Bad and
Doubtful Debts Reserve stands at 35766 lakh as on 31.03.2019 compared to 37322 lakh as on 31.03.2018 i.e. reduction by
%1556 lakh. No incremental provision was made towards Standard Assets as the balance provision of 692 lakh was more than
the requirement of 3531 lakh.

The Members Welfare Fund (MWF) decreased by 30.50 lakh due to medical re-imbursement and education awards extended
as per the MWF Scheme of the Bank. Also there was an increase of ¥161 lakh in three other reserves. As a result there was
increase of ¥43 lakh in total reserves over the previous year’s level.

DEPOSITS

Deposit growth was sluggish throughout the year across the industry. As against growth in deposits by 10.03 % of the banking
industry, total deposits of the bank marginally decreased (1.75%). In view of the muted credit offtake and available lendable
resources, Bank took a considered decision to keep rate of interest on deposits unchanged, so as to restrict growth in term
deposits. This helped to cut interest costs contributing to profitability.

The share of CASA, however increased to 380959 lakh (previous year 379430 lakh) and percentage share of CASA was at
36.84% which is higher than 35.51% in the previous year. The interest rates remained at subdued level in the first three quarters
of FY2018-19 and showed a rising trend in the fourth quarter. The Term Deposits decreased by 35447 lakh (3.78 %) year- on-
year as the Bank kept its interest rates unchanged despite increase by most of the peers. The cost of deposits was at 5.87% in
FY2018-19 compared to 6.18 % in the previous year registering reduction by 31 basis points. The Bank has taken insurance
cover for deposits up to ¥1.00 lakh from the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) and has been
prompt in paying the premium to the DICGC at specified intervals. The particulars in respect of DICGC insurance cover are
displayed on the Notice Board at all our Branches.
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ADVANCES

Till the last financial year, deployment under Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO) for 15 days and more,
was being treated as lending i.e.Loans and Advances. As on 31.03.2018 such CBLO lending was %44,345 lakh. In November
2018, CBLO as a money market instrument was discontinued and in its place Tri Party Repo Transaction (TREP) was made
available for which similar eligibility criteria was not introduced.

Consequently, there was no outstanding CBLO as at 31.03.2019 which would qualify as advance. As a result, the total advances
of the bank show a steep decrease of 32,009 lakh during the year as compared to total advances as at 31.03.2018. Performing
advances including CBLO decreased from %1,43,751 lakh as at 31.03.2018 to %1,15,542 lakh as at 31.03.2019.

However, Core Advances were at ¥1,24,539 lakh as against ¥1,12,202 lakh as at 31.03.2018 registering an increase of 312,337
lakh and performing Core Advances increased by 16,136 lakh. In the current financial year, the Bank proposes to follow
strategy to focus on Small and Medium Scale Enterprises as also Retail Loans qualifying as Priority Sector Lending. Various
initiatives have been taken to improve the visibility and brand image of the Bank which will help increase the credit portfolio.

The average Credit Deposit ratio was maintained at 53.24% through the year (49.25% in the previous year) and at the year —
end it was 56.67% as against 69.99% in FY2017-18 since there was CBLO advance of Rs.44345 lakh as at 31.03.2018. The
lending to Priority Sector as on 31.03.2019 was at 37.57% as compared to the prescribed norm of 40%. The Bank had
purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates worth 325,000 lakh during 2018-19 to enhance its advances to Priority sector.
(without PSLC the Priority Sector Lending of the bank was at 21.60%) The Bank shall endeavor to increase Core Advances with
focus on Priority Sector lending to meet the specified norm without purchase of PSLC at the earliest.

The Bank offers services pertaining to Foreign Exchange and Bank Guarantees through Lines of Credit established with Bank
of Baroda, Karnataka Bank Ltd., TJSB Ltd., HDFC Bank and Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd. During the year under review,
the income earned from this activity was to the tune of 378 lakh as compared to ¥103 lakh in the FY 2017-18.

ASSET QUALITY

The concerted efforts put in by the employees of the bank with full support of the Board for recovery of the non-performing loans
gave outstanding results. During the year, as against position as on 31.03.2018, the total reduction in Non-Performing Assets
was at 36,443 lakh. This reduction besides recovery also includes amount of 31,637 lakh written off during the year. There was
also recovery of ¥388 lakh in old written off accounts. During the year there was net addition of principal outstanding of 32,644
lakh in Gross Non-Performing Assets. As a result, there was a net decrease in Gross Non-Performing Advances of 23,799 lakh.

In percentage terms, the Gross NPA as on 31.03.2019 decreased to 7.22% as compared to 8.17% on 31.03.2018. This decrease
is achieved despite reduction in total advances by 332,009 lakh as there was no lending under CBLO. The Net NPA was noted
at 2.72 % as on 31.03.2019 as compared to 3.67% as on 31.03.2018. During the year ended March 2019, recovery proceedings
were initiated u/s 101 of MSC Act, 1960 in 112 accounts involving claim amount of 2,836 lakh. The awards/decree received
during the year were 78 with the amount of claim at ¥332 lakh. As on 31.03.2019, number of awards on hand was 391 with
aggregate claim amount of 5,865 lakh.

The bank intends to continue with its concerted recovery efforts and vigorous follow up is underway to ensure recovery in major
Non-Performing accounts. You will be pleased to know that all these efforts have yielded very good results and in the first four
months of the current year, recovery of 3645 lakh has been effected.

NET WORTH

The Net Worth of the Bank has increased to 12,346 lakh as on 31.03.2019 from ¥10,096 lakh as on 31.03.2018. The increase
of 32250 lakh is the net effect of changes in various items included in net worth calculation as given below:
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Particulars Increase/(Decrease) Rs. in lakh
Paid up Capital (188.16)
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 572.45
Statutory Reserve 440.33
Member's Welfare Fund (0.50)
Prudential Reserve 111.17
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 302.35
Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 1,011.69

The Net Worth excluding IFR and CPSA i.e. assessed as per RBI has increased to 310,102 lakh as on 31.03.2019 from 38,155
lakh as on 31.03.2018.

TREASURY & INVESTMENTS

The financial year 2018-19 started on a positive note as the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) of the RBI in its first bi-monthly
policy on 6th April 2018 kept REPO rates unchanged and changed its stance to dovish. However, minutes of the meeting
released thereafter failed to reflect clear dovish stance and dampened the sentiment of market participants. Yields started
hardening from the levels of 31st March 2018. MPC in its June 2018 & August 2018 policies increased REPO rate by 25 basis
points each considering the rise in crude oil price, depreciation in rupee and global trade war started by United States of
America. Yields on benchmark paper at one point of time reached 8.18%. In the beginning of the second half of the FY 2018-19,
crude oil prices started cooling off, trade war fear and risk of inflation due to external factors was also reduced. In the month of
September 2018 IL & FS group defaulted on repayment obligation and sighting severity, Government of India has promptly
superseded the IL & FS Board. IL & FS groups debt is around 91,000 crores and this has led to severe liquidity crunch and
RBI, to ease the liquidity concerns had to use their liquidity management tool of Open Market Operation through which it started
purchasing government securities from the market participants there by reducing the supply of Government Securities (GSEC).
Further, Government’s planned borrowing for October 2018 to March 2019 was also reduced. Both these measures coupled
with US waiver for purchase of crude oil from Iran, continuous fall of inflation below RBI’s trajectory increased hope of reduction
in REPO rate & resulted in improved sentiment of market participants and yields started softening. As expected, RBI in its Febru-
ary 2019 policy reduced REPO rates by 25 basis points and in its commentary indicated another REPO rate cut in near future.

During the year it was decided to reduce the holding in Government Securities at an opportune time so as to minimize impact
of adverse movement in interest rates. Accordingly, till March 2019 our holding in Government securities was reduced by
%111.50 crores as compared to March 2018. While this exercise resulted in trading loss of 6.24 crores, it also rendered IDR
provisioning for Gsec surplus to the extent of ¥7.34 crores.

During the year, we have invested in AAA rated Commercial Paper of IL & FS Ltd. 31429 lakh and as on 31st March 2019 we
have fully provided IDR for it since on maturity date(26.02.2019) we have not received the payment. Our IDR provision as on
31st March 2019 stood at ¥26.20 Crores as against 19.24 Crores in previous year 2017-18.

The investment portfolio including Fixed Deposit has reduced to ¥1,11,042 lacs as on 31.03.2019 as compared to ¥1,19,033
lakh as on 31.03.2018 in the previous year, due to reduction of Investment in Government Securities by 311,371 lakh. The
average investment was lower at ¥1,09,663 lakh (31,16,766 lakh in FY 2017-18) during the year mainly due to increase in
average advances and fall in deposits. The Net Interest Income from investment amounted to 38,351 lakh in F Y 2018-19 as
compared to ¥8,987 lakh in previous year i.e. decrease by ¥636 lakh.

The Yield on investment portfolio however increased marginally to 7.66 % in the FY 2018-19 from 7.54% in the FY 2017-18.
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WORKING CAPITAL

Annual Report 2018-19

As on 31.03.2019, the Working Capital of the Bank was %2,55,573 lakh as compared to 32,94,616 lakh as on 31.03.2018
showing reduction of 13.20%. This was mainly due to reduction in advances of 332,009 lakh as there was no deployment in
CBLO for 15 days or more and Investments of 39,912 lakh.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

The Capital Adequacy Ratio has increased from 9.23% on 31.03.2018 to 10.26% as on 31.03.2019. This is achieved through
increase in Tier | capital by 31826 lakh and Tier Il capital by ¥413 lakh as against which increase in RWA was only ¥11020 lakh.

It may be noted that, though eligible Bank has not resorted to Revaluation of Assets or mobilization of Long Term Deposits to

increase CRAR.

PROFITABILITY

(% in lakh)
INCOME 2018-19 % To Total 2017-18 % To Total
Interest & Discount 22,044 95.69 20,950 92.83
Commission & Exchange 162 0.70 161 0.71
Other Receipts 832 3.61 1457 6.46
A. TOTAL INCOME 23,038 100.00 22,568 100.00
EXPENDITURE
Interest on Deposits & Borrowings 13,574 58.92 13,864 61.43
Salaries & Allowances 3,808 16.53 3,620 16.04
Other Establishment Expenses 2,492 10.82 2,478 10.98
B. TOTAL EXPENDITURE 19,874 86.27 19,962 88.45
C. OPERATING PROFIT 3,164 13.73 2,606 11.55
D. PROVISIONS 840 3.64 1,853 8.21
E. TAXES (Income + Deferred) 572 2.49 230 1.02
F.NET PROFIT (C-D-E) 1,752 7.60 523 2.32
TOTAL(B+D+E+F) 23,038 100.00 22,568 100.00
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The Interest pay-out during FY2018-19 was lower by 2.09% as the deposits declined during the year owing to market conditions
and the studied decision of the Bank to maintain deposit level in line with the loan disbursals.

On the other hand, the Interest Income was 322,044 lakh compared to 320,950 lakh (increase by 5.22%) due to growth in
average standard advances and recovery of interest on non-performing loans. Commission and Exchange show marginal
increase during the year whereas steep reduction in other receipts is due to loss incurred on sale of Gsec during the year as
per decision to reduce portfolio size. This was as against profit earned in last year. Higher recovery in written off accounts
compensated this partially.

Operating expenditure i.e. salaries and allowances and other operating expenses showed increase of 3202 lakh (3.31%)
compared to the previous year FY2017-18 which was mainly due to Payments / Provisions made for employee related expendi-
ture.

The net result of all these factors was increase in Operating Profit which was at 3,164 lakh compared to ¥2,606 lakh in the
previous year (i.e. higher by 7558 lakh). Operating Profit as a percentage of Total Income improved to 13.73% compared to
11.55% in the previous year.

The provisioning during the year shows a decrease of 31,013 lakh i.e. by 54.72%. This was mainly due to reduction in the Net
BDDR and IDR provisioning by 3265 lakh and %668 lakh respectively. After accounting for reduction in Deferred Tax assets
arising from reversal of BDDR, there is Net Profit in FY2018-19 of 1,752 lakh compared to Net Profit of 3522 lakh in the previous
year.

APPROPRIATION OF NET PROFIT

After making all the necessary provisions as per RBI guidelines, the Net profit for the year ended 31st March 2019 is 31,752 lakh.
Total Profit available for appropriation including balance carried forward from earlier years works out to 3,289 lakh. The Board
of Directors has recommended appropriation of profits (Item No.3 of the Notice) for the approval of the Members and the details
are as under: -

(% in lakh)

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2019 MARCH 31, 2018

Profit / (Loss) as per last Balance Sheet 1,537.10 1,537.10
Profit for the year (as per Profit & Loss A/c) 1,752.45 522.70
Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve 438.11 130.67
Less: Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 302.35 392.03
Less: Transferred to Education Fund 0.30 -
Profit carried forward 2,548.79 1,537.10

The balance of profit of the year i.e. ¥1,012 lakh remaining after appropriations as given above is sufficient to justify distribution
of dividend. The Board, in line with conservative approach recommends a dividend of 7% considering the need to augment
capital funds to improve net worth and facilitate growth without affecting CRAR. The proposed dividend will be distributed
subject to approval from RBI.
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CUSTOMER EDUCATION

The Bank conducted awareness program on Cyber Crime for customers at Thane on 18th February 2019. The workshop
covered cyber security, cyber etiquette and crime. It also covered the use of social media and how to make digital payments.
The workshop helped customers understand how to avoid mobile scams and protect their data.

BUSINESS EXPANSION & BRAND BUILDING

The Bank is constantly trying to broaden its customer base and increase engagements with existing customers for cross-selling
and up-selling of its products and services. To achieve this, Bank has introduced various products, services and facilities as
under:

» chip based RuPay Platinum Debit Cards.

* e-LOBBY - Facilitating self-service for cash withdrawals, cash deposits, passbook printing, cheque drop
and mini statement etc.

* Mobile Banking.
* Internet Banking (View only).

During the last fiscal, the Bank has renovated five of its branches and renovated owned premises at Andheri to be used for
newly formed Digital Banking and New Initiatives Department. Face-lifting and structural strengthening was carried out at Juhu
branch premises where Bank has also commenced e-LOBBY setup. Thus, the total count of renovated branch premises in last
three years has reached twelve. These renovations of branch premises help the Bank enhance customer comfort and boost its
‘Brand Building’ exercise.

TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION AND NEW INITIATIVES

Considering ever-increasing rise in e-Channel transactions and the need to monitor it closely Bank has setup new department
named Digital Banking and New Initiatives at Andheri along with 24x7 Call Center facility. Through this department, it is
proposed to monitor the electronic and digital transactions and address emerging issues and complaints. The department will
also oversee the third party product distribution and allied services. At present Bank has tie-up with total six insurance compa-
nies for life and non-life insurance. This segment is expected to contribute to non-interest income substantially in next few years.
The Bank has always been eager to successfully harness the power of information technology to gain strategic advantages and
make its services and products very relevant and easily accessible to its customers.

With this aim the Bank has undertaken / proposes to undertake various technology-based initiatives as under to enhance
customer service and improve efficiency in back office operations.

Initiatives Undertaken

* Migration to more advanced Data Centre (DC).

» Migration to more advanced and compliant ATM Switch setup.

» Adoption of Green PIN facility for ATM Cards.

* Implemented ‘end-point’ security for all its ATMs.

* e-LOBBY setup at Bank’s 21 branches out of 26.

* Centralized KYC Registry for CKYC facilities to Bank’s Customers.

* Implementation of software for GST calculations.
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Initiatives Proposed:

» Upgradation to Browser based Core Banking Solution (CBS-OMNI 3.0) with more advanced features.

* Software for Management Information System (MIS).

* Software for Fixed Assets Management with Call Logging feature.

* Implementation of Unified Payment Interface (UPI) as digital banking Initiative.

* Implementation of Bharat Bills Payment System (BBPS) for utility bills payments at Branches and through Bank’s Mobile App.
» Advanced e-LOBBY setup with upgraded Cash Deposit Machines and Recyclers.

* Implementation of advanced centralised e-surveillance at all its branches and offices.

* Implementation of security measures and monitoring with SOC (Security Operations Centre) & NOC (Network Operations
Centre) for compliance of Cyber Security Guidelines.

Management is confident that completion of these projects in the foreseeable future will gear up the Bank to compete with
leading cooperative and private sector banks, so as to grab business opportunities in the area of operation.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As part of social responsibility and in support of Government initiatives of Plastic Ban, this year too tree plantation drives were
carried out and ‘Go Green’ initiatives were continued through distribution of alternatives like jute bags.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Bank appreciates the vital role played by employees in the progress of the Bank and acknowledges that employees are
valuable assets of the organization and key to success.

Memorandum of Settlement entered in to with Co-operative Banks Employees Union for non-Management employees and
Board decision in respect of Management employees which revised salaries and service conditions were for period upto 31st
March 2018. During the year, process of negotiation has been started and is expected to conclude amicably during the current
financial year. Promotion process was carried out for employees at all levels to encourage eligible employees to take higher
responsibility. All the gaps identified as per the staffing pattern approved by the last AGM are yet to be filled. Besides less than
expected business growth, the recent directions issued by the Government of Maharashtra as regards recruitment process
have forced us to put the recruitment exercise on hold. Considering expected retirements in current and next year, expected
business growth and relaxation in directions of Government, the recruitment to fill the identified vacancies will be undertaken in
current financial year. Employees are being continuously empowered through training on various topics related to Behavioural
Skills, Operations, Information Technology, Customer Service and Banking Developments.
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AUDIT & INSPECTION

Statutory Audit

Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank held
on 19.09.2018 for the financial year 2018-19. The Audit for FY2018-19 was concluded on 30.07.2019. Independent Auditor's
Report presented by the Statutory Auditors is printed in the Annual Report.

The Bank has been assigned ‘A’ rating for FY2018-19 by the Statutory Auditors.

The Bank also has in place various types of audits as per RBI guidelines as follows: -

Concurrent & Internal Audit

During the year under review, all 25 Branches and 1 Extension Counter were under Concurrent Audit with monthly / quarterly
reporting M/s Joshi & Karandikar, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Internal Auditors of Head Office Departments for
Financial Year 2018-19. Reports of Concurrent and Internal Auditors are received and compliance of observations is done from
time to time. Audit Department monitors the compliance position of the audit observations and irregularities. The audit depart-
ment has also undertaken internal audit of branches through its officials during the current year. Rating system of branches
based on findings of this audit has also been introduced for the current year. The entire Audit function is overseen by the Audit
Committee of Board which provides guidance and undertakes review and directs action on audit remarks while ensuring
compliance of statutory prescriptions.

IS Audit

Considering that Bank planned shifting of its Data Center and ATM switch to a more advanced and PCI-DSS compliant set up,
the IS Audit was not conducted in 2018-19. After the planned shifting of DC, the IS Audit has been conducted in the current
financial year and Audit Report is received recently. Necessary action to ensure full complaince will be taken in due course.

Inspection by RBI

The Reserve Bank of India carried out Inspection of books of accounts of the Bank with reference to the financial position as of
31.03.2018 in October 2018. The report of the Inspecting Officer was received and the compliance report was submitted. The
Inspection by RBI with reference to the financial position of the Bank as of 31.03.2019 will commence in due course.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor

Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors under Section 75(2A) of the MCS Act for the
financial year 2018-19 and being eligible have offered for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-20.
The resolution for their appointment will be moved under agenda item no.5 of the notice.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The present Board of Directors took charge from 08.06.2015 following elections to the Board of Directors as per the provisions
of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 under Sub Section (15) of Section 73 CB and will hold office upto June
2020.

An amalgam of expertise, professionalism and experience reflects in the constitution of Board comprising of 15 elected Direc-
tors and includes a Lawyer, four Chartered Accountants, two Engineers, Social Workers, Businessmen and Business Consult-
ants who are well reputed with proven competency in their chosen fields. The Board also has two Employee Directors as per
the provisions of sub section (2) of Section 73AAA read with section 2 sub section (14A) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960.

The Board formulates policies keeping in view the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and State / Central Government, and
exercises overall supervision and control.

Some Directors have attended training programs/seminars on subjects such as Leadership Development, Investment to add to
their knowledge and play their role more effectively.

The Board has functioned through 10 Sub-Committees namely Audit, Business Development & General Administration,
Business Loan, Executive, Information Technology, Property, Recovery, Staff, Treasury & Investments and Vision.

ANNUAL OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019 - 20:

In the current financial year, the Bank will continue emphasis on maximising recovery by focusing on identified Non — Perform-
ing accounts. The Bank recognizes the enhanced importance of Credit Mobilization. With credit growth, credit monitoring shall
have to be given more importance. For the purpose, Credit Monitoring activity has been now brought under the Inspection and
Audit Department which is adequately strengthened. Digital Banking and New Initiatives (DBNI) Department which was set up
last year has started full-fledged functioning. It is proposed to strengthen this department to take up marketing activities once
recruitment exercise is done.

The Bank has undertaken business expansion and brand building exercise which will prove beneficial in reaching out to new
young clientele and identifying opportunities. Close watch will be maintained on the market scenario to be in tune with the
industry trend, rationalize the interest rates on deposits and advances and introduce new products to attract customers.
Detailed budget will be presented at the Annual General Meeting.

LONG TERM PERSPECTIVE PLAN:

In the last Annual Report, it was proposed to chart out Long Term Perspective Plan for period commencing from FY 2018-19.
This process has been initiated under the guidance of Dr. Abhijit Phadnis. A new Vision Statement indicating Management's
Long Term Perspective was crystallized. However, despite encouraging recovery performance recorded in FY 2018-19 the
bench marks prescribed by RBI could not be achieved. With very healthy financial parameters achieved in FY 2018-19 and
encouraging recovery during the first four months, it is expected that the Financially Sound Well Managed (FSWM) status will
be attained shortly in current financial year. As such, it is proposed to move on growth path with confidence while implementing
the action plan in tune with Long Term Perspective Plan to be drawn during the current year.
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STAFFING PATTERN

The Bank has received guidelines through Maharashtra Urban Co-Op. Banks’ Federation Ltd. on the basis of Circular dated
17.03.2011 issued by the RCS & CC, Pune. The Urban Co-operative Banks are required to decide their Staffing Pattern after
ensuring compliance with criteria as laid down in the said circular. The criteria applicable to our Bank being under category of
Business Mix of more than 31000 crore are as under: -

CRITERIA ACHIEVEMENT ACHIEVEMENT
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2019 MARCH 31, 2019 MARCH 31, 2018
I. Per Employee Business More than %4 crore 8.52 crore 9.18 crore
Il. Per Employee Profitability* More than ¥2.20 lakh 5.75 lakh 1.82 lakh
Il Staff Cost as a percentage of Less than 1.50% 1.49% 1.23%
Working Capital

* Profit Before Tax

It is prescribed in the said Circular that the Bank should adhere to at least 2 out of the above mentioned 3 criteria and get
approved the Staffing Pattern from the Annual General Meeting. As on 31.03.2019, the Bank has complied with all the three
criteria in this regard. Proposed Staffing Pattern will be placed at the Annual General Meeting.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING TO MEMBERS

It will be the Bank’s endeavor to offer opportunities to the Members to understand the provisions of the Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, Bye — Laws, their rights, benefits ensuing to them on being an Active Member of the Bank. Members
are requested to enroll for these programs as and when announced by the Bank considering that restricted number of seats
would be available.
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S.V. Kelkar
Date: 28th August 2019 Chairman

Important information

1. The initiative of the Bank to issue identity cards to all the Members has not received the desired response from the Members.
New Members who have not collected their I-Cards are once again requested to collect the identity cards from the respec-
tive branches. Members who have not applied for I-Card may do so at the Branch or Head Office.

2. Members are requested to inform about change of address (along with documentary proof), mobile number, land line
number and e-mail address to enable the bank to be in touch with them.

3. As per RBI guidelines, it is mandatory for all account holders as also Members to comply with Know Your Customer (KYC)
norms. All Members are requested to co-operate in this regard and submit the necessary documents, if not already done.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,
Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited.

Ref.:- Appointment Letter No. HO: AUDIT: ASN: 45: 31 dated 24th September 2018

Opinion:

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of
the Bank along with its 12 Branches audited by us and 14 unaudited branches. These unaudited branches account for 24.41
per cent of advances, 52.74 per cent of deposits, 31.64 per cent of interest income and 52.60 per cent of interest expenses

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and subject to our remarks
in Part A, B, C, Form 1, Form 7 and the Long Form Audit Report, the said financial statements give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961, and any other applicable Acts, and or circulars
issued by the Registrar, in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the account-
ing principles generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2019;
b. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;

c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;

Basis for Opinion:

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India and prescribed under the Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act, 1960 / Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applica-
ble to co-operative societies) and RBI Guidelines. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibility section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to Note no. 24 b to the financial statements, dealing with classification of advances into Standard,
Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets and provisioning on advances in accordance with the income recognition and
asset classification norms prescribed by RBI. The impact of such non classification of an advance as NPA and
non-provisioning and consequential effect on Disclosures in Note no. 46 to the financial statements are given in the note.
Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note no. 24 b to the financial statements, dealing with the non-classification of a certain advance into
Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the Income Recognition and Asset Classification
(IRAC) norms prescribed by RBI. The management view given in the above-mentioned paragraph is corroborated by the
full recovery of the advance subsequent to the Balance Sheet date but prior to the adoption of these Financial Statements.
The classification of the said advance as sub-standard required to be made on a literal reading of the IRAC circular as at
Balance Sheet date may require consequential provisioning of Rs.171.36 Lacs. If this advance was classified as
sub-standard as per IRAC norms notwithstanding the full realisation after balance sheet date, the impact of such classifica-
tion as NPA and non-provisioning, and consequential effect on the statutory disclosures and ratios disclosed in Note no. 46
would be as under:

a) the amount of Gross NPAs & Net NPAs would have been higher by Rs.1,713.57 Lacs
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b) The ratio of Gross NPA & Net NPA as disclosed in Note 46 would stand increased to 8.60% and 4.16% respectively and the
other statutory disclosures and ratios disclosed in the said note 46 would have been modified accordingly.

This disclosure is made considering the intent, tone and tenor of the IRAC norms as applicable to Co-operative banks in
conjunction with the provisions of the applicable Accounting Standards. Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this
matter.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s report thereon:

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa-
tion identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially incon-
sistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those charged with governance for the Financial Statements

6. The Bank’s Board of Directors and its management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give
atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,
1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and generally accepted accounting principles in India so far
as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and generally accepted accounting principles in India
so far as applicable to the Bank, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

9. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

10.Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assur-
ance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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11.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

12.

13.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet and the
Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines
issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra and generally accepted accounting principles in India

As required by Sec.29(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,
1961, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanation, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the bank;

The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found to be adequate for the purpose of our
audit;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards except to the extent stated in Parts A, B, C, Form 1, Form 7 and the Long Form Audit Report;
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e. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with
the books of account and give true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with, those laid down by the State Government or the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, except to the extent stated in Parts A, B, C, Form 1, Form 7 and the Long Form
Audit Report, and there is no adverse effect on the accounts and financial status of the society;

g- In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Act, the rules and the bye-laws have been kept by the Bank so
far as appears from our examination of the books;

h. For the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For Gokhale & Sathe,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 103264W
Audit Panel No.12245

CA Gauri S. Bedekar

Partner

Membership No. 108207
UDIN: 19108207AAAABG7840

Date: July 30, 2019
Place: Mumbai
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019
(Amount in %)

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES NOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

A Share Capital 1 53,33,32,510 55,21,48,180
B Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 2 1,50,57,01,898 1,50,13,62,893
C Profit and Loss Account 3 25,48,79,090 15,37,09,768
D Principal/Subsidiary State = -
E Partnership Fund Deposits = -
F Deposits 4 21,97,47,16,381 22,36,69,16,115
G Borrowings 5 92,93,74,505 4,54,70,46,835
H Bills for Collection as per Contra 50,000 8,66,262
| Branch Adjustment (Net) - -
J Overdue Interest Reserve 6 2,05,67,230 2,02,20,390
K Interest Payable 2,42,04,475 1,95,51,612
L Other Liabilities & Provisions 7 33,51,28,591 32,08,30,361
Total 25,57,79,54,680 29,48,26,52,416

M CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 51 43,14,27,642 67,46,08,338

35



Annual Report 2018-19

STelch o0 J&h3] ddb .
o JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

(Amount in %)

ASSETS NOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
A Cash and Bank Balances with RBI,

SBI and State & Central Co-op Bank 8 1,44,40,05,441 1,47,35,32,676
B Balances with Other Banks 9 2,09,19,39,694 1,69,94,54,762
C Money at Call & Short Notice 10 - -
D Investments 11 8,85,84,42,151 9,84,96,03,150
E Deferred Tax Asset 32 20,59,51,178 26,31,96,271
F Advances 12 12,45,38,57,016 15,65,47,85,774
G Interest Receivable 13 24,68,90,642 27,93,72,144
H Bills for Collection as per Contra 50,000 8,66,262
I Branch Adjustment (Net) 0 3,35,213
J Fixed Assets 14 11,37,43,633 11,39,38,222
K Other Assets 15 14,99,01,071 14,54,04,297
L Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of Claims 16 1,31,73,854 21,63,645

Total 25,57,79,54,680 29,48,26,52,416
M SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF 1to 51

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants S.V. Kelkar K.R. Bagade

Firm Reg. No. 103264W Chairman Vice-Chairman

Audit Panel No. 12245

(Ms. Gauri S. Bedekar) Partner

M. No. 108207 . C.N.Vaze S.K.Hegde Shriram Date
(Statutory Auditors) Director Director Chief Executive Officer

UDIN -19108207AAAABG7840
Place: Mumbai, Dated:30.07.2019
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS NOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

| Income

Interest earned 17 2,20,43,54,115 2,09,50,24,994

Other Income 18 9,94,25,846 16,17,45,757

Total 2,30,37,79,961 2,25,67,70,751
Il Expenditure

Interest expended 19 1,35,73,89,303 1.38.63.50,457

Operating expenses 20 62,99,76,056 60,98,21,215

Total 1,98,73,65,359 1,99,61,71,672
1} Operating Profit 31,64,14,602 26,05,99,079

Less: Provision and Contingencies 21 8,39,23,942 18,52,70,884
v Profit Before Tax 23,24,90,660 7,53,28,195

Less: Current Tax = -

(Add)/Less : Deferred Tax 32 5,72,45,093 2,30,58,163
\% Net Profit for the year carried to Balance Sheet 17,52,45,567 5,22,70,032
Vi SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES

ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1to 51

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) 3.20 0.92

As per our report of even date

For GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 103264W
Audit Panel No. 12245

(Ms. Gauri S. Bedekar) Partner
M. No. 108207

(Statutory Auditors)

UDIN -19108207AAAABG7840
Place: Mumbai, Dated:30.07.2019

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

S.V. Kelkar K.R.Bagade

Chairman Vice-Chairman
C.N.Vaze S.K. Hegde
Director Director
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Profit Before Tax 23,24,90,660 7,53,28,195
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities

Depreciation on bank's property 2,39,82,364 2,33,46,389
(Profit) / Loss on sale of assets 33,04,665 7,81,838
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 2,65,72,750 2,75,78,950
Provisions and Contingencies 8,39,23,942 18,52,70,884
Cash Flow before adjustment for Working Capital Changes 37,02,74,381 31,23,06,256

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings

(39,21,99,735)

(3,61,76,72,329)

(12,42,91,848)

(62,97,11,379)

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 46,52,863 (35,54,856)
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable 3,24,79,383 (41,29,081)
(Increase) / Decrease in other Assets 63,92,100 (92,58,891)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 2,50,56,773 (2,82,75,278)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments 96,45,88,248 2,37,27,272
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 3,03,71,93,206 (25,07,22,210)
Cash Flow after adjustment for Working Capital Changes 43,07,64,890 (71,39,10,015)
Less: Taxes Paid / (Refunds Received) 2,18,99,082 (64,00,226)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (A) 40,88,65,808 (70,75,09,789)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,92,96,438) (2,67,02,166)
Sale of Fixed Assets 22,03,997 4,29,353
Net Cash flow from Investing activities (B) (2,70,92,441) (2,62,72,813)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Share Capital issued (Net)

(1,88,15,670)

(1,71,89,360)

Net Cash flow from Financing activities (C) (1,88,15,670) (1,71,89,360)
Net Increase in Cash & Cash EquivalentsD = (A +B + C) 36,29,57,697 (75,09,71,962)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,17,29,87,438 3,92,39,59,400
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,53,59,45,135 3,17,29,87,438
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Cash and Bank Balances with RBI, SBl and

State & Central Co-op Bank 1,44,40,05,441 1,47,35,32,676
Balances with Other Banks 2,09,19,39,694 1,69,94,54,762
Money at Call & Short Notice 0 0
Balances with other banks ( Pledged for non fund facilities ) 0 0
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,53,59,45,135 3,17,29,87,438

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 51

As per our report of even date FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD
For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants S.V. Kelkar K.R. Bagade

Firm Reg. No. 103264W Chairman Vice-Chairman

Audit Panel No. 12245

(Ms. Gauri S. Bedekar) Partner
M. No. 108207

(Statutory Auditors)

UDIN -19108207AAAABG7840
Place: Mumbai, Dated:30.07.2019

C.N.Vaze S.K. Hegde
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1 - Share Capital

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
. Authorised Capital
10,00,00,000 (PY. 10,00,00,000) shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,00,00,00,000 80,00,00,000
Issued , Subscribed & Paid up Capital
Il. 5,33,33,251 (PY. 5,52,14,818) shares of Rs. 10/- each 53,33,32,510 55,21,48,180
Note 2 - Reserve Fund and Other Reserves (Amount in %)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
l. Statutory Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 24,07,65,221 22,73,86,613
(b) Additions during the year (Transferred from P&L A/c) 4,38,11,392 1,30,67,508
(c) Additions during the year (Membership / Enterance Fee) 2,21,400 3,11,100
28,47,98,013 24,07,65,221
Il Building Fund 7,27,61,200 7,27,61,200
1. Dividend Equalisation Fund 75,00,000 75,00,000
IV. Members Welfare Fund
(a) Opening Balance 17,77,361 18,09,271
(b) Deductions during the year (50,484) (31,910)
17,26,877 17,77,361
V. Investment Depreciation Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 19,24,35,360 5,60,56,110
(b) Net Additions/(Deductions) during the year 6,95,62,940 13,63,79,250
(c) Deductions during the year
26,19,98,300 19,24,35,360
VL. Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 73,22,00,226 81,70,76,852
(b) Net Additions during the year 81,67,853 3,47,12,547
(c) Additions during the year (Restructure Advances) - -
(d) Addition during the year (Reversal from SCR) - -
(e) (Deductions) during the year (Written off) (16,37,35,552) (11,95,89,173)
(f) (Deductions) during the year (Utilised) - -
57,66,32,527 73,22,00,226
VII. Non-Performing Investment Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 75,29,000 -
(b) Additions during the year - 75,29,000
(c) Deductions during the year
75,29,000 75,29,000
Viil. Revaluation Reserve
(a) Opening Balance - 72,74,62,716
(b) Additions during the year - 8,08,29,191
(c) (Deductions) during the year (Note 14) - -
(d) Deductions during the year - 80,82,91,907
- 0
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
IX. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets
(a) Opening Balance 6,91,57,593 6,27,84,000
(b) Additions during the year - 63,73,593
(c) Deductions during the year - -
6,91,57,593 6,91,57,593
X. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 12,50,07,932 8,58,05,408
(b) Additions during the year 3,02,34,853 3,92,02,524
(c) Deductions during the year - -
15,52,42,785 12,50,07,932
XI. Special Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 22,29,000 22,29,000
(b) Additions during the year 49,79,900 -
(c) Reduction during the year = -
72,08,900 22,29,000
Xil. Special Contingency Reserve (SCR)
(a) Opening Balance 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Reduction during the year - -
5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
X1l Prudential Reserve (PR)
(a) Opening Balance - -
(b) Additions during the year 1,11,16,703 0
(c) Reduction during the year 0 0
1,11,16,703 -
XIV. Education Fund
(a) Opening Balance - -
(b) Additions during the year 30,000 -
(c) Reduction during the year -
30,000 -
Total I to XIV 1,50,57,01,898 1,50,13,62,893
Note 3 - Profit & Loss Account (Amount in ?)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Appropriation subject to AGM Approval
Profit / (Loss) as per last Balance Sheet 153,709,768 153,709,768
Profit for the year (as per Profit & Loss A/c) 175,245,567 52,270,032
Add: Transferred from Dividend Payable A/c = -
Add: Transferred from Special Contingency Reserve - -
Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve @25% 43,811,392 13,067,508
Less: Transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 30,234,853 39,202,524
Less: Dividend to Shareholders @ 5% - -
Less: Transferred to Education Fund 30,000 -
254,879,090 153,709,768
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(Amount in )

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Term Deposits
(i) From Individuals 12,44,85,66,027 12,67,01,62,661

(ii) From Central Co-op. Banks

(iii) From Other Societies

1,42,24,98,035

1,74,55,69,613

13,87,10,64,062 14,41,57,32,274
I Saving Bank Deposits
(i) From Individuals 6,72,43,27,234 6,56,74,53,758
(ii) From Central Co-op. Banks - -
(i) From Other Societies 5,78,46,317 5,19,56,449
6,78,21,73,551 66,19,410,207

11 Current Deposits
(i) From Individuals

(i) From Central Co-op. Banks

1,29,68,35,134

1,30,98,00,924

(i) From Other Societies 1,68,70,606 1,37,85,358
1,31,37,05,740 1,32,35,86,282
IV. Matured Deposits 77,73,028 81,87,352
Total (I1to IV) 21,97,47,16,381 22,36,69,16,115
Note 5 - Borrowings (Amount in )
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
l. Loans from other Sources
Money at Call & Short Notice 92,93,74,505 4,54,70,46,835
Total 92,93,74,505 4,54,70,46,835
Note 6 - Overdue Interest Reserve (Amount in ¥)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
. Overdue Interest Reserve
(a) Opening Balance 2,02,20,390 2,02,20,390
(b) (Deduction) / Addition during the year 3,48,959 -
(c) (Deduction) during the year (Written off) (2,119) -
Total 2,05,67,230 2,02,20,390
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Note 7 - Other Liabilities & Provisions (Amount in %)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
. E-Payment of Govt. Taxes 26,70,004 45,81,032
I GST Payable 21,98,376 1,27,285
M. Expenses Payable 5,23,43,667 2,29,51,936
IV. Payorders Payable 9,82,74,845 6,55,81,454
V. Sundry Creditors 2,43,67,161 2,08,68,834
VI. Provision for Taxes 4,01,73,016 3,79,40,907
VII. Provision for Other Impaired Assets 1,39,11,323 1,32,28,325
VIII. Provision for Gratuity 92,55,181 1,64,09,951
IX. Provision for Leave Encashment 6,41,31,377 6,71,35,721
X Sundry Liability (Interest Capitalisation - Funded Term Loan) 31,95,633 35,68,028
XI. Others 2,46,08,008 6,84,36,888
Total (I to XI) 33,51,28,591 32,08,30,361
Note 8 - Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in %)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
l. Cash on Hand 10,17,35,672 13,93,97,854
Il Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(@) In Current Account 1,14,81,27,060 96,38,06,996
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) - -
1,14,81,27,060 96,38,06,996
. Balances with State Bank of India and Nationalised Banks
(@) In Current Account 1,88,55,697 58,29,400
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) 16,75,11,496 35,53,56,964
18,63,67,193 36,11,86,364
IV. Balances with State and Central Co-operative Banks
(@) In Current Account 77,25,516 89,91,462
(b) In Other Account (Fixed Deposit) 50,000 1,50,000
77,75,516 91,41,462
Total (1to IV) 1,44,40,05,441 1,47,35,32,676
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
. Balances with other Banks
(a) Current deposits 1,36,58,141 12,73,977

(b) Saving bank deposits
(c) Fixed deposits

2,07,82,81,553

1,69,81,80,785

Total 2,09,19,39,694 1,69,94,54,762
Note 10- Money at Call & Short Notice (Amount in ¥)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
I Money at Call & Short Notice
(a) With banks - -
(b) With other Institutions - -
Total - -
Note 11 - Investments (Amount in 3)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
. In Central & State Government Securities 7,72,72,99,950 88,64,420,160
Face Value Rs.7,39,75,00,000 (PY. Rs. 8,41,25,00,000)
Market Value Rs.7,57,84,95,000 (P.Y. Rs.8,61,72,19,700)
II. In other Approved Securities - -
M1l In Shares of Co-operative Institutions 75,30,000 75,30,000
IV. In Debentures and Bonds 92,84,79,950 92,84,79,950
Face Value Rs.91,89,76,000 (P.Y. Rs.91,89,76,000)
Market Value Rs.1,03,42,22,026 (P. Rs.97,43,85,816)
V. Others (*) 19,51,32,251 4,91,73,040
Total (Ito V) 88,58,442,151 98,49,603,150

(*) Other Investments includes Funds with Life insurance, HDFC and Commercial paper of IL & FS

44



s JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Note 12 - Advances

Annual Report 2018-19

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
L. Short Term Loans (Cash Credit, Overdrafts & Bill Disc.)
of which secured against
Govt. & Other Approved Securities 14,64,86,057 4,63,48,32,425
Other Tangible Securities 4,89,66,60,106 4,07,49,42,256
Unsecured Advances 15,60,467 9,10,456
of which, Overdue Rs.38,16,74,366(P.Y 74,09,79,024)
of which NPA Rs.37,00,20,866 (P.Y 69,91,30,550)
5,04,47,06,630 8,71,06,85,137
I Medium Term Loans
of which Secured against
Govt. & other Approved Securities 2,11,86,189 1,88,21,995
Other Tangible Securities 517,41,82,782 5,03,84,50,674
Unsecured Advances 47,28,36,665 46,14,93,339
of which, Overdue Rs.55,73,04,066 (P.Y 58,08,12,787)
of which NPA Rs.49,85,97,529 (P.Y 54,58,09,246)
5,66,82,05,636 5,51,87,66,007

1l Long Term Loans
of which Secured against
Govt.& other Approved Securities
Other Tangible Securities
Unsecured Advances
of which, Overdue Rs. 3,29,09,555(P 3,73,73,551)
of which NPA Rs.3,11,29,474 (P.Y 3,47,07,885)
Total NPA is Rs.89,97,47,679 ( PY.1,27,96,47,682) and
adequately provided for as per RBI norms for NPAs.

1,74,09,44,750

1,74,09,44,750

1,42,53,34,630

1,42,53,34,630

Total (1 to lll) 12,45,38,57,016 15,65,47,85,774
Note 13- Interest Receivable (Amount in ?)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
I Interest Receivable
(a) from Performing Advances 7,11,99,500 7,86,52,624
(b) from Performing Investments 15,51,23,912 18,04,99,130
(c) from Non-Performing Advances 2,05,67,230 2,02,20,390
Total 24,68,90,642 27,93,72,144
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(Amount in %)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Sggg{?PTION OPENING BALANCE |RuiiTIRS TRsAAI‘lLSEéER ADJUSIMENT gktl].:lNN& g;ﬂ:\l"c% YE&%RE-II-‘IHDEED TRSI-\‘:‘ILSEéER gll-\?.f\lNN[?E WDV AS ON WDV AS ON
COST AS ON 01.04.18 / WRITE OFF REVALUATION COST AS ON AS ON 31.03.2019 | /WRITE OFF AS ON 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
01.04.2018 T0 31.03.2019 RESERVE 31.03.2019 01.04.2018 31.03.2019

ATM 1,01,19,923 64,900 11,79,661 90,05,162 48,27,901 12,84,792 9,61,898 51,50,795 38,54,367 52,92,022
Premises 5,84,70,461 0 5,84,70,461 3,23,81,502 26,08,896 3,49,90,398 2,34,80,063 2,60,88,959
Computer Hardware 4,23,19,571 78,89,141 53,57,062 4,48,51,650 3,80,77,617 50,27,405 47,07,564 3,83,97,458 64,54,192 42,41,954
Computer Software 3,12,92,780 21,91,890 2,51,908 3,32,32,762 26,754,469 3,510,614 2,51,906 3,00,13,177 32,19,586 45,38,312
Civil Work 2,82,89,225 67,76,969 13,28,000 3,37,38,195 10,319,538 21,41,074 3,02,938 1,21,57,674 2,15,80,521 1,79,69,687
Dead Stock 1,35,21,854 15,17,370 4,63,928 1,45,75,296 5,431,073 8,77,425 2,33,672 60,74,826 85,00,470 80,90,781
Electrical Fittings 1,09,95,013 5,47,561 17,58,812 97,83,762 37,12,094 6,68,716 8,45,427 35,35,383 62,48,379 72,82,919
Furniture & Fixtures 3,09,00,503 55,96,662 30,06,351 3,34,90,815 10,925,671 2,192,028 14,76,210 1,16,41,489 2,18,49,326 1,99,74,832
Motor Vehicles 29,05,091 0 29,05,091 1,045,832 371,852 14,17,684 14,87,407 18,59,259
Networking 31,64,996 0 94,185 30,70,811 31,64,964 0 94,164 30,70,800 11 32
Office Equipment 4,01,25,096 44,89,980 43,15,796 4,02,99,280 2,38,43,679 47,00,099 34,58,811 2,50,84,967 1,52,14,313 1,62,81,417
Tenancy Rights 12,500 0 12,500 12,500 0 12,500 0 0
UPS 70,46,277 2,21,964 5,20,974 67,47,267 47,28,229 5,99,463 4,35,424 48,92,268 18,54,999 23,18,048
Total 27,91,63,291 2,92,96,438 1,82,76,677 0 29,01,83,052 | 16,52,25,069 | 2,39,82,364 1,27,68,014 | 17,64,39,419 | 11,37,43,633 11,39,38,222
Previous Year 1,26,17,29,870 2,67,02,166 28,18,06,029 | 72,74,62,715 27,91,63,292 | 42,24,73,519 | 2,33,46,389 28,05,94,838 | 16,52,25,070 | 11,39,38,222

DEPRECIATION FOR THE YEAR INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Depreciation on account amount of revaluation of premises (adjusted in Revaluation Reserve) 0 0
2 Depreciation for the year (debited to Profit & Loss Account) 2,39,82,364 2,33,46,389

Total 2,39,82,364 2,33,46,389
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(Amount in )

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

I Stationery 19,55,741 24,32,260
Il. Stamps 71,457 68,784
M. Locker Rent Receivable 1,18,043 1,04,533
IV. Processing Charges Receivable 3,95,625 5,88,725
V. Sundry Debtors 57,11,498 29,85,115
VI. Deposit for Leased Premises 14,843,799 1,46,81,940
VIL. Other Deposits 1,81,97,933 1,52,17,461
VIII. Prepaid Expenses 18,62,914 16,91,737
IX. Other Misc. Assets 48,37,834 2,16,39,496
X. Advance Tax 9,73,22,623 7,54,23,541
XI. Other Advances 69,996 76,34,594
XII. Interest Receivable - Others 25,56,746 25,56,746
XII. GST Input 19,56,862 3,79,365
Total (I to XIII) 14,99,01,071 14,54,04,297

Note 16 - Non Banking Assets (Amount in )
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

I Shares of Visualan Technologies 19,82,354 21,63,645
Il. Property of Bhoomi Feeds Acquired 57,00,000 0
M. Property of Khushal Impex Acquired 54,91,500 0
Total (I to I11) 1,31,73,854 21,63,645

Note 17 - Interest Earned (Amount in %)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

. Interest/discout on advances/bills

1,29,72,35,543

1,16,70,47,412

I. Income on Investments 90,71,18,572 92,79,77,582
Total (I to Il) 2,20,43,54,115 2,09,50,24,994

Note 18 - Other Income (Amount in ?)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

I Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,62,46,168 1,60,63,816
I. Profit on sale of Investment (5,72,64,360) 2,95,84,458
M. Bad Debts Recovery 3,87,78,908 1,39,68,871
IV. Other Misc. Income 10,16,65,130 10,21,28,612
Total (I to IV) 9,94,25,846 16,17,45,757
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(Amount in )

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Interest on Deposits

1,28,54,18,836

1,35,71,00,593

II. Interest on Borrowings 7,19,70,467 2,92,49,864
Total (Ito ) 1,35,73,89,303 1,38,63,50,457
Note 20 - Operating Expenses (Amount in )
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
I. Payment to and provisions for employees 38,08,05,083 36,19,95,396
I Directors Fees, allowance and expenes 6,74,375 19,94,125
1. Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. 5,61,98,139 5,74,45,159
IV. Legal charges 14,73,236 6,96,820
V. Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 45,41,353 42,06,731
VI. Audit Fees 69,57,000 23,61,250
VII. Depreciation on bank's property 2,39,82,364 2,33,46,389
VIII. Repairs to furniture & property 32,37,024 23,52,114
IX. Printing & Stationery 47,50,316 40,71,007
X. Advertisement & Publicity 66,80,654 1,09,68,940
XI. Loss on sale/scrap of assets (Net) 33,04,665 7,81,838
XIl. Computer expenses 39,31,325 37,76,041
XII. Amortisation of Premium on Investment 2,65,72,750 2,75,78,950
XIV. Other Expenses 10,68,67,772 10,82,46,455
Total (I to XIV) 62,99,76,056 60,98,21,215
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Note 21 - Provisions & Contingencies (Amount in %)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
| Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (Net) 81,67,853 3,47,12,547
(a) Provision during the year 16,95,65,425 22,56,29,072
(b) Write back during the year (16,13,97,572) (19,09,16,525)
I. Investment Depreciation Reserve (Net) 6,95,62,940 13,63,79,250
(a) Provision during the year 6,95,62,940 13,63,79,250
(b) Write back during the year - -
. Provision for Special Reserve 49,79,900 -
(a) Provision during the year 49,79,900 -
(b) Write back during the year - -
IV. Provision for Non - Performing Investment - 75,29,000
(a) Provision during the year - 75,29,000
(b) Write back during the year - -
V. Provision for Other Impaired Assets 8,64,290 2,76,494
(a) Provision during the year 8,64,290 2,76,494
(b) Write back during the year - -
VI. Overdue Interest Reserve 3,48,959
(a) Provision during the year 3,48,959
(b) Write back during the year -
VIL. Contingent Provision against Standard Assets - 63,73,593
(a) Provision during the year - 63,73,593
(b) Write back during the year - -
Total (I to VII) 8,39,23,942 18,52,70,884
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Note 22 - Overview / Basis of Preparation / Use of Estimate / Significant Accounting Policies:

Overview:

Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Limited is a Scheduled Co-operative Bank providing wide range of banking and financial services
through twenty-five branches and one extension counter. It is governed by the provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as
also the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules framed there under.

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and the
rules framed there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time, the Accounting
Standards (‘AS’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) to the extent applicable and current practices
prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India. The Accounting Policies adopted in the current year are consistent with
those of previous year except otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Significant Accounting Policies:

. Accounting Convention:
The Financial Statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Co-operative Banks in India unless otherwise
stated.

Il. Investments:
Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified under ‘Held to Maturity', “Held for trading' and ‘Available for Sale' categories in
accordance with the RBI guidelines.

a) Classification:
For presentation of the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified under the following categories as required under RBI
guidelines — Central and State Government Securities, Bonds/ NCDs, Shares in Co-operative Institutions/Other
Institutions, Security Receipts, Mutual Funds and Others:

i) ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM) — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
i) ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT) — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii) ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS)— Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as ‘Available
for Sale’.

b

~

Valuation and Accounting of Investments:

i) Held to Maturity: It includes investments which are carried at their acquisition cost. Premiums if any are amortized
over the remaining period of maturity.

ii) Individual scrip classified under ‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS) category is valued at Weighted
Average Method. Securities are valued scrip-wise and diminution / appreciation are aggregated for each
classification. Net depreciation in each classification, if any, is provided for while net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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iii) Market Value of Debt Securities, Debentures & Bonds are determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM) method
indicated by Financial Benchmark India Private Ltd (FIBL).

iv) Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from “HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments.

v) Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

vi) Non-Performing Investments are recognized as per RBI guidelines and provision is made as per RBI norms applicable
to Non-Performing Investments.

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo and Reverse
Repo transactions. Accordingly, the securities sold/purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are treated as outright
sales/purchases and accounted for in the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and the entries are reversed on the date of
maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as the case may be. Balance in
Repo/Reverse Repo Account is adjusted against the balance in the Investment Account.

c) Transfer between categories:

Transfer of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such transfer
is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of transfer.
Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

Ill.Advances:

i) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets on Non-performing Advances,
have been done in accordance with the income recognition and assets classification norms (IRAC Norms) prescribed by
RBI. Requisite provisions in accordance with the said norms have also been made by bank.

i) Advances are shown net of unrealized interest on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs).

iii) The classification of advances into Standard, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss Assets on Non-Performing Advances have
been done in accordance with the income recognition and assets classification norms (IRAC Norms) prescribed by RBI.
Requisite provisions in accordance with the said norms have also been made by bank except to the extent mentioned in
note (ii) hereunder.

iv) Amount recovered against debts written off in earlier years is recognized as income.

v) The Bank has been lending under Collateralized Lending and Borrowing Obligation (CBLO) facility. Any lending under
this facility repayable beyond fifteen days is classified under Short Term Advances and below fifteen days is classified
under Investment. This facility has been discontinued with the introduction of TREPS w.e.f. 05" November 2018.

vi) For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.

vii) In case of a loan account which was earlier classified as NPA, an account may be reclassified as a performing asset if it
conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

viii) In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard
assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00%
Commercial and real estate loans — residential housing 0.75%
Other standard advances 0.40%
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IV.Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

i) Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated. Interest income is recognized in the
profit and loss account as it accrues except

(@ Income from non-performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances, leases and investments, which is recognized
upon realization, as per the prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

In case of Non-Performing advances, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards principal
outstanding and then towards interest income.

(b) Overdue interest on investments and bills discounted is recognized upon realization.
iy Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognized in the profit and loss account.
iii) Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the right to receive the dividend is established.

iv) Commission (except for commission on Deferred Payment Guarantees which is recognized on accrual basis),
Exchange, Brokerage and Locker Rent are recognized on receipt basis.

v) Income from distribution of Insurance Products is accrued on the basis of business booked.
v) Property, Plant & Equipment (AS 10):
a. Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10 issued by ICAI.

b. Cost includes incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of ownership premises, and in case of
other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets
put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

c. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated based on methods and rates as mentioned below:

Asset Type Depreciation Method Rate of depreciation (%)
Computer Hardware Straight Line Method 33.33
Computer Software Straight Line Method 33.33
Networking Straight Line Method 33.33
ATM Written Down Value 25.00
Office Equipment Written Down Value 25.00
Tenancy Rights Written Down Value 25.00
UPS Written Down Value 25.00
Motor Vehicles Written Down Value 20.00
Premises Written Down Value 10.00
Civil Work Written Down Value 10.00
Dead Stock Written Down Value 10.00
Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 10.00
Furniture and Fixtures Written Down Value 10.00

d. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1st is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of normal rates.
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e. Depreciation is not provided in the year of sale / disposal of the asset.

f. Assets individually costing less than ¥5,000 are not capitalized but are charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year of
purchase. However, hardware items are capitalized in the year of purchase irrespective of the amount in order to identify
the same.

g. Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at ¥1.

VI.Foreign Exchange Transactions (AS 11):

The Bank does not deal in Foreign Exchange directly. All the transactions on behalf of constituents are carried out
through Bank of Baroda and The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited, Karnataka Bank Limited and TJSB Bank.

VIl. Employee Benefits (AS 15):
a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc. which are
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the period when the
employee renders the service.

b. Defined Benefit Plan
The bank operates gratuity scheme which is defined benefit plan.

The bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, on death during employment, or on termination of employment, for an amount equivalent to
15 days basic salary payable for each completed year of service, subject to a revised maximum amount of 320 lakhs.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The bank makes periodic contributions to a fund administered
by trustees based on an independent external actuarial valuation carried out annually using Projected unit Credit Method
in accordance with the guidelines of AS-15 “Employee Benefits” issued by ICAI. Contributions to Recognize Gratuity
Fund is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. The bank has taken LIC Policy for Gratuity and pays the premium
annually

c. The Bank provides long term compensated absences (leave encashment) based on actuarial valuation conducted by an
independent actuary. The actuarial valuation is carried out as per the Projected Unit Credit Method as on 31t March every
year in accordance with Projected Unit Credit Method as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) and the same is fully
provided for.

d. The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident
fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

VIIl. Segment Reporting (AS 17):

a. The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of the services
provided, with each segment representing a different business unit and accordingly the Bank has identified Treasury
Operations and Other Banking Operations as identifiable segments.

b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually identifiable to
the segments.

c. Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are allocated in the
ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury and Other Banking operations, respectively.

d. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
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IX.

Xl.

Xil.

XilL.

XIv.

Leases (AS 19):

Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account on straight line basis over the lease term
inaccordance with the AS -19, “Leases”, issued by the ICAI.

Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 — ‘Earnings per share’ issued by ICAL.
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the year.

The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on monthly basis.
Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21):

Since the Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- operative Societies, the Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21)
regarding Consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the Bank.

Taxes on Income (AS 22):

a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of taxable income
for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

b. Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and
tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether the
realization is reasonably certain.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired and provides
for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29):

In accordance with AS — 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions where it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date,
supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current management estimates. In cases where the available information indicates that the loss on the contingency is
reasonably possible but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the financial
statements.

Contingent Assets, if any, neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash & Cash Equivalents:

This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks (as mentioned under Break-up of Cash & Cash
Equivalents), Money at Call & Short Notice and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days amounting to
33,53,59,45,135 (P.Y.%3,17,29,87,438).
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Note 23

Appropriation of Profit: The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year ended
March 31, 2019 which are subject to shareholders approval in the Annual General Meeting.

Particulars Amount in¥
Net Profit for the year ended March 31, 2019 17,52,45,567
Add: Previous Years Balance in Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c 15,37,09,768
Total Profit available for appropriation 32,89,55,335
Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve Fund 4,38,11,392
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 3,02,34,853

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-rata (*)

Co-operative Education Fund 30,000
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 25,48,79,090
Total 32,89,55,335

(*) Interms of AS-4 issued by ICAI,
effective from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017 onwards dividend which is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been included as liability in this Financial Statements. Accordingly,
the Bank has not reflected the proposed dividend at the rate of 7% to shareholders which amounts to ¥ 3,54,93,958 as
a liability for the F Y 2018-19, but the said amount is retained in the Profit and Loss Account.

Note 24 - Provisioning on Advances

a) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made as per Section 36(1) (viia) of the Income Tax
Act,1961. Additionally, the Bank has credited to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of ¥81,67,853 during
F.Y 2018-2019 (Previous Year %3,47,12,547) by way of debit to Profit & Loss A/c to meet the provisioning requirements
as stipulated by Reserve Bank of India.

b) The requisite provisions in accordance with the IRAC norms have also been made by the bank except in regard to one
advance account mentioned hereunder. A single advance having operations during the year and a balance of
317,13,57,168 as at 31st March 2019 is classified as ‘Standard' despite having some overdue of interest because of
certainty of full recovery. This position of management was fully corroborated by the subsequent recovery of the entire
advance including accrued interest thereon, leading to the closure of account. As such, the Management is of the view
that any provision in respect of this account in F.Y 2018-19 and its subsequent write back in the next year on account
of closure is infructuous. This classification methodology and accounting treatment is adopted keeping in mind the
practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India and the provisions of AS-4 (Events occurring after
Balance Sheet date) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
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Note 25 - Investments

During the year, the Bank has not shifted securities from AFS category to HTM category (Previous Year INil) and from HTM to
AFS category (Previous Year INil)

Income from sale of securities comprised of (-) ¥6,28,37,397 (Previous year %1,64,94,071) on sale of securities under AFS
category.

Income from sale of securities comprised of ¥22,66,000 (Previous year ¥22,88,544) on sale of securities under HFT category.

Note 26 - Prior Period Items (AS-5):

There are no material Prior Period items during the year requiring a separate disclosure.

Note 27 - Disclosures under AS-15 “Employee Benefits”:

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity and Leave Encashment:
The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment are as follows.

GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Discount rate 7.72% 7.88% 7.72% 7.88%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.72% 7.88% 7.72% 7.88%
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Table showing change in present value of defined benefit obligation: (Amount in %)

LEAVE ENCASHMENT

GRATUITY

Current Year

Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Present value of obligation at the

Beginning of the Period 15,17,09,068 13,87,00,894 6,71,35,720 6,15,08,907
Interest Cost 1,19,54,675 1,03,47,087 52,90,295 45,88,564
Current Service Cost 70,58,939 64,22,431 56,93,963 49,63,196

(Benefits paid from Fund)

(1,27,63,656)

(1,18,87,878)

(1,90,62,559)

(1,57,03,184)

(Benefits paid directly by Employer) 0 0 0 0
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on obligations 3,51,322 61,82,824 50,73,957 1,17,78,237
Present Value of obligation as at the

end of the Period 15,83,10,348 15,17,09,068 6,41,31,376 6,71,35,720
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Table showing change in Fair Value of Plan Assets: (Amount in %)

GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of Plan Assets at the
Beginning of the Period 13,53,02,117 13,24,22,384 4,91,73,039 5,11,54,511
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,06,61,807 98,78,710 38,74,835 38,16,127
Contribution by the Employer 1,64,06,951 62,78,510 1,79,62,681 1,03,55,000

Benefits paid

(1,27,63,656)

(1,18,87,878)

(1,90,62,559)

(1,57,03,184)

Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets (5,52,052) (18,89,609) 2,24,204 (4,49,415)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the
end of the Period 14,90,55,167 13,53,02,117 5,21,72,200 4,91,73,039
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (Amount in %)
GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Present Value of Obligation at
the beginning of the period

15,83,10,348

15,17,09,068

6,41,31,376

6,71,35,720

Fair Value of Plan assets as
at the end of the year

(14,90,55,167)

(138,53,02,117)

(5,21,72,200)

(4,91,73,039)

(Asset)/Liability recognized in
the Balance Sheet

92,55,181

1,64,06,951

1,19,59,176

1,79,62,681

Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

(Amount in %)

GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Service Cost 70,58,939 64,22,431 56,93,963 49,63,196
Past Service Cost 0 19,43,710 0 0
Interest Cost 1,19,54,675 1,03,47,087 52,90,295 45,88,564
Expected return on plan assets (1,06,61,807) (98,78,710) (38,74,835) (38,16,127)
Net Actuarial Loss recognized
during the year 9,083,374 75,72,433 48,49,753 1,22,27,652
Total Expenses recognized in the
Profit and Loss A/c 92,55,181 1,64,06,951 1,19,59,176 1,79,63,285
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Balance Sheet Reconciliation (Amount in %)

GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Opening Net Liability 1,64,06,951 62,78,510 1,79,62,681 1,03,54,396
Expenses recognized in P&L account 92,55,181 1,64,06,951 1,19,59,176 1,79,63,285
(Benefits paid directly by Employer) 0 0 0 0
Employer’s Contribution (1,64,06,951) (62,78,510) (1,79,62,681) (1,03,55,000)
Net Liability Recognized in the
Balance Sheet 92,55,181 1,64,06,951 1,19,59,176 1,79,62,681
Other Disclosures: (Amount in %)
GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 15,83,10,348 15,17,09,068 6,41,31,376 6,71,35,720
Plan Assets (14,90,55,167) (13,53,02,117) (5,21,72,200) (4,91,73,039)
Surplus / (Deficit) (92,55,181) (1,64,06,951) (1,19,59,176) (1,79,62,681)
Experience Adjustments on Plan
Liabilities — (Gain) / Loss (11,88,635) 1,03,30,069 44,25,292 1,36,23,255
Experience Adjustments on Plan
Assets - Gain / (Loss) (5,52,052) (13,89,609 ) 2,24,204 (4,49,415)

Note 28 - Disclosures under AS-17 on Segment reporting:

Primary Segment Reporting by Business Segment

a. The Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian Customers, operates as a single unit in the State of Maharashtra. Hence,

separate information regarding geographical segment is not provided.

b. Business segments are classified as under:

* Treasury: Dealing operations in Money Market instruments, Trading / Investment in Bonds / Government securities and

Fixed Deposits.

» Other Banking Operations: Retail and corporate lending and advances to customers and related fee based income.
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS OTHER BANKING TOTAL
TREASURY OPERATIONS

Segment Revenue 84,98,58,462 1,45,39,21,499 2,30,37,79,961
(95,80,30,101) (1,29,87,40,650) (2,25,67,70,751)
Segment Result 10,44,57,241 13,60,05,616 24,04,62,857
(25,08,00,362) (97,98,718) (26,05,99,080)
Unallocated Expenses 79,72,196
(46,34,684)
Profit before Tax 23,24,90,660
(7,53,28,195)
Income Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 5,72,45,093
(2,30,58,163)
Net Profit before appropriation 17,52,45,567
(5,22,70,032)
Segment Assets 11,07,90,71,614 14,17,34,98,729 25,25,25,70,343
(12,02,40,73,711) (17,09,68,54,993) (29,12,09,28,704)
Unallocated assets 32,53,84,337
(36,17,23,712)
Total Assets 25,57,79,54,680
(29,48,26,52,416)
Segment Liabilities 10,70,20,80,035 12,53,69,19,750 23,23,89,99,785
(12,89,37,68,073) (14,33,90,14,278) (27,28,27,82,351)
Unallocated liabilities 2,33,89,54,895
(2,24,98,70,065)
Total Liabilities 25,57,79,43,680
(29,48,26,52,416)

c. The segments are reported based on the nature of products / services and their attributable risks / returns, overall
organizational structure and the internal management reporting system of the Bank.

Note 29 - Disclosure under AS-18 on “Related Party Transactions”:

The Bank is a co-operative society registered under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there are no Related
Parties requiring disclosures under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) other
than the Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Shriram Date, the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) of the bank for the financial year
2018-19. However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category, no
further details therein need to be disclosed.
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Note 30 - Disclosure under AS 19 on “Leases”

The Bank has entered in to lease agreements with various parties. The total of the future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-19), Accounting for Leases, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is as follows:

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Not later than one year 3,50,02,905 3,51,35,264
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,67,50,446 8,14,70,833
Later than five years 18,15,000 1,05,27,000
Lease payment recognized in Profit and Loss Account 3,72,94,969 3,72,82,148

Note 31 - Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

The earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to shareholders by the average number
of shares outstanding during the year.

(Amount in %)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Net profit after tax 17,52,45,567 5,22,70,032
Weighted Average number of equity shares 5,48,22,413 5,68,21,563
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted) 3.20 0.92
Nominal Value per share %) 10.00 10.00

60



Annual Report 2018-19

AL AL

amaeoms JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Note 32 - Taxes on Income (AS 22):

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net) arising on account of timing differences between book profit and
taxable profit as on March 31, 2019 are as follows:

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS DEFERRED TAX ASSET ADDITION/ DEFERRED TAX ASSET
/ (LIABILITY) AS AT (REVERSAL) / (LIABILITY) AS
MARCH 31, 2018 DURING THE YEAR AT MARCH 31, 2019

Deferred Tax Asset

Depreciation 36,83,384 26,13,626 62,97,010
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 25,33,99,854 (5,28,52,257) 20,05,47,597
Overdue Interest Reserve 69,97,872 (*) (69,97,872) 0
Deferred Tax Assets as at March 31(A) 26,40,81,110 (5,72,36,503) 20,68,44,607

Deferred Tax Liability

Interest Income receivable on Income Tax Refund (8,84,839) (8,590) (8,93,429)
Deferred Tax Liability as at March 31 (B) (8,84,839) (8,590) (8,93,429)
Deferred Tax Asset as at March 31 (A)-(B) 26,31,96,271 (5,72,45,093) 20,59,51,178

(*) Overdue Interest Reserve had created to nullify the income, booked under overdue interest on Non-Performing Advances.
In view of this, there is no timing difference in Overdue Interest Reserve and therefore available Deferred Tax Asset in this regard
has been reversed during current financial year.

Note 33 - Impairment of Assets: (AS 28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under Accounting
Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by ICAI is required.

Note 34 - Disclosure of Complaints:
There are no customer complaints pending as on March 31, 2019.

Note 35 - Balance with other banks:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to ¥140,35,37,500 (Previous year to ¥164,94,54,828) have been
pledged for line of credit (OD / Bank Guarantees) availed by the Bank. Details of which have been given below:
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(Amount in )

NAME OF BANK PURPOSE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR FOR PLEDGE

IDBI 12,00,00,000 30,00,00,000 Line of Credit - OD

RBL 60,00,00,000 41,89,25,000 Line of Credit - OD

HDFC 51,92,00,000 Nil Line of Credit - Bank

Guarantee and OD

BOB 4,28,37,500 5,86,44,556 Line of Credit -
Bank Guarantee

The Saraswat Co. op. Bank Ltd. 12,15,00,000 12,18,85,272 Line of Credit -
Bank Guarantee

Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd. Nil 75,00,00,000 Line of Credit - OD

Total 140,35,37,500 164,94,54,828

Note 36 - Capital commitments:

At March 31, 2019, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to ¥1,38,37,795
(Previous year 349,89,781).

Note 37 - Non-Banking Assets:

Non-Banking Assets represent shares of 33 different scrips acquired from Visualan Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (written off account)
which were held since 05.01.2018. The total value of the shares as on 31.03.2019 was 319,82,353 and it include Assets
amounting to ¥57,00,000 and ¥54,91,500 acquired from Bhoomi Feeds and Khushal Impex respectively.

Note 38 - Overdue Interest Reserve:

a. Up to 31st December 2010, the Bank was charging interest on NPA and was shown as Interest Receivable. The Overdue
Interest Reserve for equal amount was made. Subsequent to 01.01.2011, the Bank had accounted for the interest on NPA
on realization only and the Interest Receivable was maintained in memorandum account. The balance in Interest Receivable
in NPA accounts as on 31.03.2018 was 32,02,20,390. Net addition of ¥3,46,840 has been made to the Interest Receivable
from Non Performing Advances during the F Y 2018-19.

b. The Bank has ascertained an amount of 32,11,69,96,948 (P.Y 1,95,02,21,500) towards accrued interest on
Non-Performing Advances as on the date of Balance Sheet which the bank has recorded in Memorandum Account.
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Note 39 - Particulars of Repo / Reverse Repo transactions are as under:
During F Y 2018-19, the Bank did not undertake any REPO/ Reverse REPO Transaction.

Note 40 - Write off during the year:

During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of 16,37,37,671(P.Y 311,95,89,173) towards bad debts under Rule 49 of
Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Rules 2014 which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, as approved by
the Board of Directors, shareholders in Annual General meeting and the Statutory Auditors. The said amount had been fully
provided for in the earlier years and equal amount has been transferred to the credit of Profit & Loss account out of Bad and
Doubtful Debts Reserve Account.

Note 41 - Fixed Assets written off:

The bank had conducted a physical verification of its all Fixed assets during the year. Operating Expenses include an amount
of ¥32,36,851 being Fixed Assets written off during the year as a result of gaps found during such verification.

Note 42 - Provision towards Matured Term Deposits:

The Bank has made adequate interest provision of ¥14,06,080(P.Y. %13,66,198) on Matured Term Deposits of ¥77,73,028 as on
31.03.2019 as per present Savings Bank Rate.

Note 43 - Information under Clearing Corporation of India (CCIL):

During the Financial year, Clearing Corporation of India (CCIL) has levied charges of 359,000 for SGL bounce (in P.Y - Nil).
However, RBI had not levied any penalty as the security was lying with them in another SGL.

Note 44 - Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not furnished the
information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, information relating to cases
of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

Note 45
Previous Year's figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation of the current year.
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1) Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 10.26 9.23
Tier| 8.23 7.37
Tier |l 2.03 1.86
Increase/(Decrease) in CRAR % Over Previous Year 1.03 (2.32)

1) Movement of CRAR
Total Capital Fund 1,23,45,63,000 1,00,96,31,000
Total Capital Fund (% to RWA) - CRAR 10.26 9.23
Incr/(Decr) in CRAR % Over Previous Year 1.03 (2.32)
Tier | Capital 98,98,19,000 80,61,88,000
Tier | Capital (% to RWA) 8.23 7.37
Incr/(Decr) in Tier | Capital % Over Previous Year 0.86 0.23
Tier Il Capital 24,47,44,000 20,34,43,000
Tier Il Capital (% to RWA) 2.03 1.86
Incr/(Decr) in Tier Il Capital % Over Previous Year 0.17 (2.55)
Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 12,03,61,96,000 10,93,41,02,000
Incr/(Decr) in RWA Over Previous Year 1,10,20,94,000 (8,52,57,000)

1]

Investments

Government /Approved securities

Book Value 7,72,72,99,950 8,86,44,20,160
Face Value 7,39,75,00,000 8,41,25,00,000
Market Value 7,57,87,95,000 8,61,72,19,700
Other Trustee Securities

Book Value 0 0
Face Value 0 0
Market Value 0 0
Shares in Co-Op. Institutions and Others 75,30,000 75,30,000
Bonds of Public Sector Undertakings

Book Value 92,84,79,950 92,84,79,950
Face Value 91,89,76,000 91,89,76,000
Market Value 103,42,22,026 97,43,85,816
Others 19,51,32,251 4,91,73,040
Total Book Value of Investments 8,85,84,42,151 9,84,96,03,150
Total Face Value of Investments 8,51,91,38,251 9,38,81,79,040
Total Market Value of Investments 8,81,53,79,277 9,64,83,08,556
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

V) Advance against Real Estate, Const. Business, Housing 3,39,39,17,367 3,15,44,27,000
V) Advance against Shares and Debentures 0 6,24,000
Vi) Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies/ firms in which

they are interested.

a) Fund Based 0 0

b) Non fund based (Guarantees, LCs etc) 0 0
VIl)  Cost of Deposits: Average Cost of Deposits 5.87% 6.18%
VIIl)  NPAs

a) Gross NPAs 89,97,47,869 1,27,96,47,682

b) Net NPAs 32,31,15,342 54,74,47 455

1X) Movement in NPAs

a) Balance at the beginning of the year

1,27,96,47,682

1,35,99,34,958

b) Additions during the year 30,64,50,293 74,45,14,759
¢) Reductions during the year 68,63,50,105 82,48,02,035
d) Balance at the end of the year 89,97,47,869 1,27,96,47,682
X) Profitability
a) Interest Income as % of Working Funds 8.63 7.11
b) Non-Interest Income as % of Working Funds. (0.25) 0.14
¢) Operating Profit as % of Working Funds 1.24 0.89
d) Return on Assets 0.69 0.18
e) Average Business (Deposits+Advances) per Employee 8,27,90,588 7,95,97,602
f) Profit/ (Loss) per Employee 4,33,776 1,26,256
XI) Prov made towards NPAs, Depreciation in Investments,
etc in the year Net of write-backs
a) Provision towards NPAs (BDDR) 81,67,853 3,47,12,547
b) Provision towards OIR 0.00 0.00
¢) Provision for Depreciation on Investments 6,95,62,940 13,63,79,250
d) Provision for Standard Assets 0 63,73,593
e) Provision for Non-Performing Investment Reserve 0 75,29,000
f) Provision for Other Impaired Assets 8,64,290 2,76,495
XIl) Movement in Provisions
a) Towards NPAs (BDDR)
As at the beginning of the year 73,22,00,226 81,70,76,853
Add: Net Additions/(deductions)during the year (15,55,67,699) (8,48,76,627)
As at the end of the year 57,66,32,527 73,22,00,226
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(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

b) Towards NPAs (OIR)

As at the beginning of the year 2,02,20,390 2,02,20,390

Add: Addition/(Deduction) during the year 3,46,840 0.00

As at the end of the year 2,05,67,230 2,02,20,390

c) Towards Depreciation on Investments

As at the beginning of the year 19,24,35,360 5,60,56,110

Add: Net Additions/(deduction) during the year 6,95,62,940 13,63,79,250

As at the end of the year 26,19,98,300 19,24,35,360

d) Towards Standard Assets

As at the beginning of the year 6,91,57,593 6,27,84,000

Add: Net Additions/(deduction) during the year 0 63,73,593

As at the end of the year 6,91,57,593 6,91,57,593

e) Towards Non Performing Investment

As at the beginning of the year 75,29,000 0

Add: Net Additions/(deduction) during the year 0 75,29,000

As at the end of the year 75,29,000 75,29,000

f) Towards Other Impaired Assets

As at the beginning of the year 1,37,08,753 1,34,32,258

Add: Net Additions/(deduction) during the year 8,64,290 2,76,495

As at the end of the year 1,45,73,043 1,37,08,753
XIll)  Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities Not Applicable Not Applicable
XIV)  DICGC Premium paid upto September-19 September-18
XV) Priority Sector Lending Certificate(PSLC)

Purchased under Category

a) General 150,00,00,000 0

b) Micro Enterprises 100,00,00,000 0
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Note 47 - Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments as at March 31, 2019

(Amount in %)

SR. NO. ISSUER AMOUNT EXTENT OF EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
‘BELOW INVESTMENT ‘UNRATED’ ‘UNLISTED’
GRADE’ SECURITIES (}) SECURITIES (}) SECURITIES (})

1 PSUs 92,84,79,95 0 0 0
(92,84,79,950) (0) (0) (0)
2 Fls 0 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0) (0)
3 Public Sector Banks 0 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0) (0)
4 Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0) (0)
5 Others 0 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0) (0)
Total 92,84,79,950 0 0 0
(92,84,79,950) (0) (0) (0)
6 Provision held towards 0 0 0 0
depreciation (0) (0) (0) (0)

"Figures in brackets pertain to previous year below this table

Note 48 - Non-Performing Non-SLR Investment (Amount in 3)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Opening Balance 75,29,000 0
Additions during the year since 1st April (*) 14,29,60,050 75,29,000
Reductions during the above period 0 0
Closing Balance 0 75,29,000
Total provisions held 15,04,89,050 75,29,000

(*) Investment Depreciation Reserve as at 31st March 2019 includes 100% Provision (314,29,60,050) made against CP of IL&FS.
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(Amount in %)

Diminution in the fair value

SME DEBT
SR. NO. PARTICULARS HOUSING LOAN RESTRUCTURING OTHERS
1 Standard No. of Borrowers - - -
advances Amount outstanding - - -
restructured

2 Sub-standard

No. of Borrowers

advances Amount outstanding - - -

restructured Diminution in the fair value - - -

3 Doubtful No. of Borrowers - - R

advances Amount outstanding - . -
restructured — . -

Diminution in the fair value - - -

Total No. of Borrowers - - -

Amount outstanding

Diminution in the fair value

Note 50 - Movement in DEAF Accounts during the year ended March 31, 2019

(Amount in¥)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 13,18,78,605 12,35,33,491
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 1,44,29,988 1,36,86,620
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF  towards claims 12,48,671 53,41,506
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 14,50,59,922 13,18,78,605

Note 51 - Contingent Liabilities

The quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts,
Income Tax etc. are as under:

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Bank Guarantees 26,80,23,457 30,02,13,987
Import Letters of Credit 1,83,44,263 24,25,15,746
Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) (¥) 14,50,59,922 13,18,78,605
Forward Contract Nil Nil
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt Nil Nil
Income Tax Nil Nil
Inland Letters of Credit Nil Nil
Total 43,14,27,642 67,46,08,338
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(*) This amount is already transferred to Reserve Bank of India, as per their Circular No. RBI/2013-14/614 DBOD. No. DEAF
Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014 and the same is disclosed as Contingent Liability.

Provisions other than those made, have not been considered necessary by the management in
respect of disputed Tax Liabilities in view of judgments in favor of the Bank. Further, certain deductions have been considered while

working out tax provisions in respect of some claims under the Income Tax Act,1961 based on management perception.

As per our report of even date FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD
For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants S.V. Kelkar K.R. Bagade

Firm Reg. No. 103264W Chairman Vice-Chairman

Audit Panel No. 12245

(Ms. Gauri S. Bedekar) Partner

M. No. 108207 C.N.Vaze S.K.Hegde Shriram Date

(Statutory Auditors) Director Director Chief Executive Officer
UDIN -19108207AAAABG7840

Place: Mumbai, Dated:30.07.2019
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Name of the Bank
Head Office Address

Date of Registration
Date & No. of RBI Liecence
Jurisdiction

POSITION AT A GLANCE

JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (Scheduled Bank)

Vivek Darshan, 140, Sindhi Society, Chembur,

Mumbai - 400 071.

BOM/BNK/134 of 29th May 1974.
UBD/MH/910 P dated 09.11.1987

Entire State of Maharashtra
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(Rs. in lakh)
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2019
No. of branches including H.O. 26 + 1 Extn. Counter
Membership Regular 39,099
Nominal 4,647
Paid Up Share Capital 5,333.33
Total Reserves & Funds 15,057.02
Deposits Saving 67,821.74
Current 13,137.06
Fixed 1,38,788.37
Advances Secured 1,19,794.60
Unsecured 4,743.97
Total % to Priority Sector 37.57
Total % Weaker Section 2.35
Borrowings D.C.C. Bank -
M.S.C. Bank -
Others 9,293.75
Investments D.C.C. Bank (Shares) 0.01
M.S.C. Bank (Shares) 0.41
M.S.C. Bank (FDs) 0.50
Others (FDs) 22,457.93
Overdue (Percentage) 7.80%
Net NPAs (%) 2.72%
CRAR (%) 10.26%
Audit Classification "A"
Profit / Loss for the year 1,752.46
Permanent Staff (Nos.) Officers 185
Clerks 183
Sub-Staff 36
Total Staff (Nos.) 404
Working Capital 2,55,573.37

As per our report of even date

For GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 103264W
Audit Panel No. 12245

(Ms. Gauri S. Bedekar) Partner
M. No. 108207

(Statutory Auditors)

UDIN -19108207AAAABG7840
Place: Mumbai, Dated:30.07.2019

FOR JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD

S.V. Kelkar
Chairman

C.N.Vaze
Director

70

K.R. Bagade
Vice-Chairman

S.K. Hegde
Director

Shriram Date
Chief Executive Officer




s JANAKALYAN SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Annual Report 2018-19

Directors’ Attendance for Board Meetings held from 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

SRNO. NAME OF THE DIRECTOR NO OF BOARD
MEETINGS ATTENDED
1. Shri Kelkar S. V. - Chairman 17
2. Shri Bagade K. R. - Vice Chairman 16
3. Mrs. Bhatkar M. H. 12
4. Shri Dandekar V. V. 16
5. Shri Deshmukh T. V. 16
6. Shri Gondarkar A. P, 14
7. Shri Hegde S. K. 12
8. Shri Kamble S. R. 14
9. Mrs. Karambelkar U. D. 16
10. Shri Murarka K. V. 16
11. Shri Pawar N. B. 5
12. Shri Salekar M. K. 15
13. Shri Thapar N. I. 12
14. Shri Vaidya V. P. 15
15. Shri Vaze C. N. 16
16. Shri Dhargalkar B.Y. - Staff Director 14
17. Shri Mhatre S. K. - Staff Director (from 12.07.2018) 10
Total No. of Board Meetings Held : 17
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Chairman,

Shri S.V.Kelkar,
addressing 45th
Annual General
Meeting

Ms. Hritvika Sardesai felicitated by

Director, Mrs. M.H.Bhatkar with Chairman Shri S.V.Kelkar,
Director, Shri M.K.Salekar and Shri C.N.Vaze for achieving
Bronze Medal in Jr. Women Asian Power

Lifting Championship.

Shri Kiritji Somaiya, MP
inaugurating new premises at
Vikhroli, Park Site Branch

Oath taking
ceremony for voting
in Parliamentary
election by

Dist. Dy. Registrar,
Shri P.S.Sonawane,
M-Ward, Chairman,
Chief Executive
Officer and others




ATM Transaction services
through more than 2.40 Lakhs ATM across India

PoS (Onsite) Transaction services
through more than 27 Lakhs machines across India

e-COMMERCE (Online)
Transaction services

IMPS (IMmediate Payment System)
— Mobile Banking
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(Scheduled Bank)
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Follow us on social media platforms
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Our new user friendly website
www.jsblbank.com
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